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• PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

Diamond Manufacturers, Importers &.. Exporters•
NOTICE• 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty - Third Annual General Meeting of the members of 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED will be held on Saturday, ] Ilh August, 2018 at 10.00 a.m. 
at AW 2022, "A" Tower, 2nd Floor, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra 
(E), Mumbai - 400 051 to transact the following business: 

• ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

••
I. To consider and adopt the Audited Annual Financial Statement of the Company for the 

financial year ended 31 51 March, 20] 8 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the 
Auditors thereon. .. 2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Nirav P. Mehta (DIN No: 005]86]4), who retires by 

•
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

•
3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors 

•
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

••
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, (the Rules), (including any statutory modification(s) or re­

• enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), Mis. Diwan Gosalia & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai having ICAI Firm Registration No. 111881 W, who have 

• offered themselves for re-appointment and have confirmed their eligibility to be appointed as 
Auditors, in terms of provisions of Section 141 of the Act, and Rule 4 of the Rules, be and are 

• hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Company's financial year 
2018 - 2019, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the 

• conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company on such remuneration as 
may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Auditors, in addition to service tax and 

• re-imbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the audit of 
Accounts of the Company." 

• SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

• 4. To adopt new set of Articles of Association of the Company and in this regard, to consider, 
and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as a Special • Resolution: 

••
"RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 20]4 
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the 

• draft regulations contained in the Articles of Association submitted to this meeting be and are 
hereby approved and adopted in substitution, and to the entire exclusion, of the regulations 

•
 contained in the existing Articles of Association of the Company.
 

••• 
._---------------~------------------

••
Registered Offtce : AW 2022,'A' Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse. Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai-400 051. 
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RESOLVED FURmER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorised to do all such acts, deeds and actions as may be necessary, proper or expedient to 
give effect to this resolution." 

NOTES: 

1.� The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to 
special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting (the AGM or Meeting) is 
annexed herewith. 

2.� In terms of provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, A member entitled to 
attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead 
of himself / herself and such proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The 
instrument appointing a proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the 
commencement of the Annual General Meeting i.e. by 10.00 a.m. on Thursday, 091h 

August, 2018. As per Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meeting, the proxy should 
carry a valid photo-id card to the venue to tender vote. 

3.� A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty in number and holding 
in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall 
not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

4.� Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting 
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a 
certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen 
signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

5.� Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning 
therein details of their DP 10 and Client 10/ Folio No. 

6.� In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the 
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting. 

7.� Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory 
Statements are open for inspection by the Members at the Company's Registered Office on 
all working days of the Company, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

8.� Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Act, the Register of Members and Share 
Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed on all days from Saturday, 041h August, 
2018 to Saturday, 11th August, 2018, both days inclusive. 

9.� The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members 
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the 
Depository Participants with whom they maintain their demat accounts. Members holding 
shares in physical form should submit their PAN to the Company. 

2.. 
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10. Members desiring any relevant information on the Accounts at the Annual General Meetings 
are requested to write to the Company at least seven days in advance, so as to enable the 
company to keep the information ready. Members can also email their queries at the email 
address of the Compliance Officer, Mrs. Fatima D'Souza (fatimad@punitcommercials.com) 

•

II. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately, any 
change in their address or bank mandates to their Depository Participant(s) with whom they 
are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested 
to advise any change in their address or bank mandates immediately to the Company or its 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Sharex Dynamics (India) Private Limited. 

12. Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination in respect of 
their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Act, are requested to 
submit details to the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company, in the prescribed Form 
SH - 13 for this purpose. 

••
13. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their 

e-mail addresses with the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents for receiving 
communication from the Company in electronic form. Members of the Company, who have 
registered their e-mail 10, are entitled to receive such communications in physical form upon 

• request. 

• 14. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic mode to 
Members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s), 

• unless the Members have registered their request for a physical copy of the same. Physical 
copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent to those 

• Members who have not registered their e-mail IDs with the Company or Depository 
Participant(s). Members who have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and

• Attendance Slip in electronic mode are requested to print the Attendance Slip and submit a 
duly filled in Attendance Slip at the registration counter to attend the AGM. 

15. Information required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and 
Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meeting relating to Documents & Information to 
Shareholders with respect to the Director retiring by rotation and being eligible, seeking re­
appointment are as under: 

Name 
Director Identification Number(DIN) 
Date ofBirth 
Nationality 
Date of Appointment 
Qualifications 
Shareholding in Punit Commercials Limited 
Expertise in specific functional areas 

Mr. Nirav Mehta 
00518614 
02/10/1973 
Indian 
31/10/1994 
B.Com 
49,550 shares 
He is a Graduate in commerce and is 
in the Diamond Business for the past 
10 years. He has gained knowledge in 
Manufacturing and Marketing of Cut 
& Polished Diamonds, Rough 
Diamonds, Studded Jewellery. He 



' ­


Directorships in other Public Limited Companies
 
Memberships of Committees in other Public
 
Limited Companies (includes only Audit &
 
Shareholders / Investors Grievances Committee)
 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 2018 

L. 

L. 
looks after the purchasing of Rough 
Diamonds and selling of polished 
diamonds in domestic market. 
NIL 
NIL 

... 

... 
L. 

'-­
L. 

Li 

L.. 

Managing Director 
·r 

.... 
.... 
... 
Iw 

L..i 

... 
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L. 

L. 

~ 
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L. 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
 

•

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

•

"•
•


•
•

•
•


•

•


•


•


•
 

ITEM NO.4 - ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE 
COMPANY 

The existing Articles of Association (AOA) of the Company are based on the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and several regulations in the existing AOA contain references to specific 
sections ofthe Companies Act, 1956. 

In order to make the Articles of Association of the Company in tandem with the relevant 
sections/provisions under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, it is proposed to 
replace the existing Articles of Association of the Company by a new set of AOA. Accordingly, 
in lieu of amendments to various articles in the existing Articles of Association, it is considered 
prudent and desirable to adopt a new set of Articles of Association of the Company, in 
substitution for, and to the exclusion of the existing Articles of Association of the Company. The 
new AOA to be substituted in place of the existing AOA are based on Table 'F' of the Act which 
sets out the model Articles of Association for a Company limited by shares. 

Pursuant to Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the members of the Company 
by way of a Special Resolution is required for adoption of a new set ofArticles of Association of 
the Company. Accordingly, this matter has been placed before the members for approval. 

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at Item No.4 of the Notice for approval by 
the shareholders. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are 
concerned or interested in the resolution set out at Item No.4 of the Notice. 

A copy of the existing as well as new Articles of Association of the Company is available for 
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during working hours on any working day 
upto the date of the Annual General Meeting. 

By order of the Board 

For pup;mmerCial ,~ 

Nirav Mehta 
Managing Dlrecfor== 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 2018 
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-..PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED ...Diamond Manufacturers, Importers &.. Exporters 

.... 
BOARD'S REPORT .... 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED Lt 

The Directors take pleasure in presenting the Thirty - Third Annual Report together with the ... 
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 SI March, 2018. ... 
1.	 FINANCIAL RESULTS 

aw. 
Key highlights of Financial Results for Punit Commercials Limited for the financial year 
2017 - 18 is tabulated below: 

Particulars 

Revenue from Operations 
Other Income 
Total Revenue 
Less: Expenses 

Purchase of Stock - in - Trade 
Changes in the inventories of finished goods 
Work - In - Progress and Stock - in - Trade 
Employee Benefits Expense 
Finance Costs 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 
Profit 1Loss Before Tax 
Less: Tax Expenses 

Current Tax
 
Deferred Tax
 
Excess Provision of earlier years
 

Profit 1Loss After Tax 
Balance brought forward from last year 

... 
~(Amount in Rs.)
 

Year Ended Year Ended
 ...31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 
18,50,69,595 

(13,79,620) 
18,36,89,975 

16,89,93,786 

1,31,73,711 
11,97,660 
6,09,273 

11,306 
18,37,581 

18,58,23,316 
(21,33,341) 

0 
(2,382) 
10,370 

(U,41,329l 
1,16,17,594 

Balance carried forward to the Balance Sheet 94,76,265 

2.	 IDGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE 

8,15,76,041 ....
(5,73,306) 

8,10,02,735 Iw 
7,69,10,350 .... 
(17,40,914) '-­10,05,660
 

12,74,085
 ~ 
1,07,058 

18,91,352	 .... 
7,94,47,591 

~15,55,144 

~ 3,05,000
 
(3,872)
 

~ 0
 
12,54,016
 

~ 
1,03,13,465
 
1,16,17,594
 .... 

' ­
•	 Total income for the year increased by 126.77% to Rs. 18,36,89,9751- as compared to Rs. ~ 

8,10,02,735/· in the financial year 2016 - 17. 

'­
•	 Total net sales for the year increased by 126.87% to Rs. 18,50,69,5951· as compared to 

Rs. 8,15,76,0411- in the financial year 2016 - 17. ~ 

•	 Total profit before tax for the year was Rs. (21,33,341)/- as compared to Rs. 15,55,1441- ~ 
in the financial year 2016 - t 7. . ... 

~ 

~ 

-.. L. 
Registered OffIce: AW 2022,'A' Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E). Mumbai-4OO 05 t.
 

Tel.: +91 2242106999 - Fax: +91 224002 1401- QBC : 23629182
 
Web: www.punitcommerdals.com - email: sakshlme@punltcommercials.com/punitcommercials903@rediffmail.com
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3.	 MD AND CFO CERTIFICATION 

Certificate from Mr. Nirav P. Mehta, Managing Director and Ms. Fatima C. D'souza, CFO, 
pursuant to provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, for the year under review was placed before the Board of Directors of 
your Company at its meeting held on 30th May, 2018. 

• 4. BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

• Your Company is earning non - operating revenue from advancing loan and deposits. 

• 5. APPLICABILITY OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

•
 
I 4 /
 

Your Company had adopted Ind-AS with effect from 01 st April, 2017 pursuant to a 
notification dated 16th February, 2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, notifying 

•
It

•
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015. Your Company has published Ind­
AS Financials for the financial year ended 31 st March, 2018 along with comparable as on 31st 

March, 2017 and Opening Statement of Assets and Liabilities as on 1st April, 2017. 

••
6. DIVIDEND 

With a view to deploy the profits into the existing operations of your Company, Board of 
Directors has not recommended any dividend for the year. 

• 7. TRANSFER TO RESERVES
 

• The Board of Directors has not recommended transfer of any amount to reserves.
 

8.	 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
 

There was no Capital Expenditure during the year.
 

9. SHARE CAPITAL 

• The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31 st March, 2018 was Rs. 24 Lakhs. During the year 

• 
under review, your Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted 
stock options nor sweat equity. There was no change in your Company's share capital during •
the year under review. The Promoter and Promoter Group are holding 1,35,730 shares 
equivalent to 56.55% of the total Issued and Paid-up Share Capital. 

10. DEPOSITS 

•
Your Company has not accepted deposit from the public and shareholders falling within the 
ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rules, 2014. Hence, the requirement for f~rnishing details of deposits which are 
not in compliance with the Chapter V ofthe Act is not applicable. 

•
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11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
; 4 

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

12. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Your Company has no Subsidiary Company. 

13. DIRECTORS 

13.1 Retirement by Rotation 

Pursuant to Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of the Articles of 
Association of your Company, Mr. Nirav Mehta, Director, retires by rotation at the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Being eligible, he offers himself for re­
appointment. 

13.2 Annual Board Evaluation 

According to Regulation of 25(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Circular 
No. SEBl/HO/CFD/CMD/CIRlP/2017/004 dated 5th January, 2017 issued by SEBl on 
Guidance Note on Board Evaluation, a meeting of the Board of Directors was held on 
14th February, 2018 to inter alia, evaluate the performance of the Non - Independent 
Directors, including the Chairman. 

13.3 Key Managerial Personnel 

The following persons have been designated as Key Managerial Personnel of your 
Company pursuant to Section 2(51) and Section 203 of the Act, read with Rule 8(5)(iii) 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 framed thereunder. 

1. Mr. Nirav Mehta, Managing Director' 
2. Mrs. Fatima Dsouza, CFO
 

None of the Key Managerial Personnel have resigned during the year under review.
 

13.4 Remuneration Policy 

The Board has in accordance with the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, formulated the policy setting out the criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes, independence of a Director and policy relating to remuneration for 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Employees. The detail of 
the same has been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report. 

13.5 Board Meetings 

A calendar of Board Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. 
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•
During the year your Company has held 4 (Four) Board Meetings which were held on 
30th May, 2017; 28th July, 2017; 13th November, 2017 and 14 February, 2018. The 
maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

• 14. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

•
 To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
 
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c)
 

•
 ofthe Companies Act, 2013:
 

•
 a) that in the preparation of the Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 st March,
 
2018, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper


•
 explanation relating to material departures, if any;
 

••
" 

b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in Note 1 of the Notes to the Financial 
Statements have been selected and applied consistently and judgement and estimates have 
been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of your Company as at 31 st March, 2018 and of the loss of your Company for the 
year ended on that date; 

• c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding 
the assets of your Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities~ 

d)	 that the Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

e)	 that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were 
adequate and were operating effectively; 

•
f) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place 

and were adequate and operating effectively. 

• 15. PLEDGE OF SHARES 

None of the equity shares of the Directors of your Company are pledged with any banks or 
financial institutions. 

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

• All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an 
arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially 
significant related party transactions made by your Company with Promoters, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with 
the interest of your Company at large. 

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee as also the Board for 
approval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained on an annual basis for 
the transactions which are of a foreseen and repetitive nature. The transactions entered into 
pursuant to the omnibus approval so granted are audited and a statement giving details of all 

•• 
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... 
related party transactions is placed before the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors
 
for their approval on a quarterly basis. ~
 

~None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis your
 
Company.
 ILJ 

17. COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS L; 

During the year under review, your Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial 
~ 

Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

~ 
18. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY mE REGULATORS OR 

COURTS It..i 
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would .., 
impact the going concern status ofyour Company and its future operations. 

Ii.. 
19. DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134 (3) (I) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Iw 
No material changes and commitments which could affect your Company's financial position 
have occurred between the end of the financial year ofyour Company and date of this report. Iw ...20. DISCLOSURE UNDER mE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 .... 
Your Company firmly believes in providing a safe, supportive and friendly workplace ...environment - a workplace where our values come to life through the supporting behaviours.
 
Positive workplace environment and a great employee experience are integral part of our
 ...
culture. Your Company believes in providing and ensuring a workplace free from
 
discrimination and harassment based on gender.
 ... 
Your Company educates its employees as to what may constitute sexual harassment and in ... 
the event of any occurrence of an incident constituting sexual harassment, your C9mpany
 
provides the mechanism to seek recourse and redressal to the concerned individual subjected
 ~ 
to sexual harassment. 

.... 
Your Company has a Sexual Harassment Prevention and Grievance Handling Policy in place
 
to provide clarity around the process to raise such a grievance and how the grievance will be ....
 
investigated and resolved. An Internal Complaints Committee has been constituted in line
 
with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
 ' ­
Act, 2013. 

aw 
No complaint has been raised during the year ended 31 st March, 2018. 

~ 

21. COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, 
~ JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES ...

There are no companies which have become or ceased "to be its Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or
 
Associate Companies duringthe financial year 2017 - 18.
 .... 

... 

....
 

....
 

... 

.... 
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22. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 

The criteria prescribed for the applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section •


•

•
•


•


•


"•••
••
•

••••
• 

•••
•••••••
••

•


•
 

135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to your Company. 

23. DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The paid up share capital of your Company is Rs. 24 Lakhs as on 31 st March, 2018. The 
Reserve and Surplus is Rs. 97.21 Lakhs. Accordingly, the paid up capital and net worth is 
below the prescribed limit for mandatory applicability of Corporate Governance Clause. Your 
Company has decided not to opt for compliance of Risk Management Policy required under 
Regulation 21 read with Regulation 15 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for the time 
being due to the size of the business and your Company has not formed Risk Management 
Committee as it is not applicable under Regulation 21 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015. 

24. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

Your Company maintains an adequate and effective Internal Control System commensurate 
with its size and complexity. We believe that these internal control systems provide, among 
other things, a reasonable assurance that transactions are executed with Management 
authorization and that they are recorded in all material respects to permit preparation of 
financial statements in conformity with established accounting principles and that the assets 
of your Company are adequately safe-guarded against significant misuse or loss. 

An independent Internal Audit function is an important element of your Company's internal 
control system. The internal control system is supplemented through an extensive internal 
audit programme and periodic review by Management and Audit Committee. 

Your Company has in place, adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial 
Statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses 
in the design or operation were observed. 

The Audit Committee reviewed the audit program and findings of the Internal Audit 
department and your Company when needed takes corrective actions. 

25. INFORMATION SYSTEM 

In a business where information is critical, Information Technology plays a vital role, 
facilitating informed decision making to grow the business. Over the years, your Company 
has invested extensively in infrastructure, people and processes with the objective to capture, 
protect and transmit information with speed and accuracy. 

26. VIGIL MECHANISM I WHISTLE BLOWER PQLICY 

Your Company has a vigil mechanism to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if 
any. The details of the Whistle Blower Policy are explained in the Corporate Governance 
Report. 
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27. AUDITORS ... 

27.1 Statutory Auditors ... 
Your Company's Auditors, Mis. Diwan Gosalia & Associates, Chartered Accountants LJwho retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of your Company are eligible for 
re-appointment. They have confinned their eligibility under Section 141 of the 

~ Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder for re-appointment as Auditors of 
your Company. As required under Reguiation3Jof SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, 

~ 
the Auditors have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer 
Review Board ofthe Institute ofChartered Accountants ofIndia La 

27.2 Statutory Auditors' Observations	 ... 
The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of your Company is part of .....
 
the Annual Report. There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or
 
disclaimer given by the Auditors in their Report. ...
 

27.3 Secretarial Audit	 L.i ..,
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your 
Company has appointed Mis P. P. Shah & Co., Practicing Company Secretary to L. 
undertake the Secretarial Audit of your Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit ....Report is annexed herewith as "Annexure A". 

Lt27.4 Qualifications in Secretarial Audit Report 

Iw
A.	 Appointment of Company Secretary: 

~ 
As per Section 203 (1) (ii), the Company is required to appoint Company Secretary. 
The Company has not appointed Company Secretary consequently the Annual Audited LI 
Financial Statements are not signed by Company Secretary. In this regard the
 
management of the Company has provided the following reply: ...
 
(i)	 The Company has appointed Mrs. Fatima D'souza, CFO as Compliance Officer of ... 

the Company who looks after the compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
SEBI Act and rules made there under; 'w 

(ii) The Company has availed the	 services of Practicing Company Secretary for L.­
advising on compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Act and rules a...made there under; 

aw(iii)The Volume and Scope of work. for the Company Secretary is less and it is not a 
full time work and the job of Company Secretary is not attractive commensurate ...
with the scope of work and salary.. 

"" ... 
.... 
Ir.i 

.... 
'­
~ 
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B. Appointment of Internal Auditor: 

As per Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to appoint 
Internal Auditor. The Company has not appointed Internal Auditor. In this regard the 
management of the Company has provided the following reply: 

(i)	 The size of operation of the Company is very small accordingly, it is not viable to 
appoint Internal Auditor but the Company has established the internal control 
system. 

C. E-Voting in Annual General Meeting: 

As per Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, 
every listed company or a company having more than 1000 members must provide e­
voting facility to its members while seeking their approval on resolutions proposed in 
the General Meeting. The Company did not provided e-voting facility to its members 
in respect of resolutions passed at the 32"d Annual General Meeting held on 
Saturday, 29'h July, 2017. In this regard the Management has given the following 
reply: 

••
(i) The Company is having 12 shareholders under public category and 3 shareholders 

under promoter category. Of the 12 shareholders from public category, I is the 
director of the Company and another is employee of the Company. Hence, the 

•	 cost for availing e-voting is not viable. 

D. Composition of Board of Directors: 

The Company has 3 Directors out of which 2 are Promoter Directors of which 1 is 
Executive Director and I is Non-Executive Independent Director. The composition 
of the Board of Directors is in compliance with Section 149(4) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 but not in compliance with Regulation 17(2) of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. In this regard the management of the Company has provided the 
following reply: 

(i) The Company has availed exemption under Regulation 15(2) ofthe SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 in respect of composition of Board of Directors as per 
Regulation 17(2) the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015; 

(ii) The Company has decided not to opt for appointment of one more Independent 
Director due to the size of its business. 

E. Composition of Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

•
The composition of Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuneration Committee is 
not in line with the requirements of Section 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
The same has been explained below: 

•	 Composition of Audit Committee: 

••• 13 



As per Section 177 of the Compan ies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of every listed 
company shall constitute an Audit Committee comprising of a minimum of 3 
Directors with Independent Directors forming a majority. Since the Company has 
only) Independent Director, hence its Audit Committee is not as per the requirements 
of Section 177 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. The Company has decided not to opt for 
appointment ofone more Independent Director due to the size of its business. 

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

As per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of every listed 
company shall constitute an Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising of 
a minimum of 3 Non-Executive Directors of which one half shall be Independent 
Directors. Since the Company has only 1 Independent Director and 1 Non-Executive 
Director, hence it's Nomination and Remuneration Committee is not as per the 
requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has decided 
not to opt for appointment of one more Independent Director due to the size of its 
business. 

28. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Your Company attaches considerable significance to good Corporate Governance as an 
important step towards building investor confidence, improving investors' protection and 
maximizing long-term shareholders value. The certificate from MIs. P. P. Shah & Co., 
Practicing Company Secretaries, confirming compliance of conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated under Schedule V (E) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 of 
the Stock Exchanges is annexed. 

29. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Your Company has opted for exemption under Regulation 15(2) of the SEBl (LODR) 
Regulation, 2015 in respect of report on Management Discussion and Analysis. 

30. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is as'under: 

A. Conservation of Energy 

The operations of your Company are not energy intensive. However, wherever possible your 
Company strives to curtail the consumption ofenergy on continued basis. 

B. Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation 

No expenditure has been incurred by your Company on research and Development activities 
during the year under review. 
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•

C. Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo 

Forei2n Exchan2e Earnin2s 1Outgo 31/03/2018 31/03/2017 

•


•
•


•


Foreign Exchange Earned 0
0
0
 0
Foreign Exchange Outgo

31. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES 

Your Company is listed with BSE Limited and your Company has duly paid the listing fees 
to the Exchange. 

32. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT - 9 is annexed 
herewith as "Annexure B". 

33. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

During the year, there was no employee in receipt of remuneration as prescribed in the Rule 5 
(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014. The prescribed particulars of Employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act 
read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not given since no Director is drawing any remuneration. 

34. HUMAN RESOURCES 

The relations of the employees of your Company have been cordial during the year. 
Employees are considered to be team members being one of the most critical resources in the 
business which maximize the effectiveness of the Organization. Human resources build the 
Enterprise and the sense of belonging would inculcate the spirit of dedication and loyalty 
amongst them towards strengthening your Company's Polices and Systems. Your Company 
maintains healthy, cordial and harmonious relations with all personnel and thereby enhancing 
the contributory value of the Human Resources. 

35. ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY 

Your Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. 
Your Company's policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure 
safety of all concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation of natural 
resources. 

36. ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE 

Your Company believes that its Members are among its most important stakeholders. 
Accordingly, your CQmpany's operations are committed to the pursuit of achieving high 
levels of operating performance and -cost competitiveness, consolidating and building for 
growth, enhancing the productive asset and resource base and nurturing overall corporate 
reputation. Your Company is also committed to creating value for its other stakeholders by 
ensuring that its corporate actions positively impact the socio-economic and environmental 
dimensions and contribute to sustainable growth and development. 



37. GREEN INITIATIVES 

Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2017 - 18 and Notice of the 33rd Annual General 
Meeting are sent to all members whose email addresses are registered with your Company / 
Depository Participant(s). For members who have not registered their email addresses, 
physical copies of the Annual Report 2017 - 18 and the Notice of the 33rd Annual General 
Meeting under Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 are sent in the permitted mode. 
Members requiring physical copies can send a request ~o your Company. 

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Your Directors thank the various Central and State Government Departments, Organizations 
and Agencies for the continued help and co-operation extended by them. The Directors also 
gratefully acknowledge all stakeholders of your Company viz. customers, members, dealers, 
vendors, banks and other business partners for the excellent support received from them 
during the year. The Directors place on record their sincere appreciation to all employees of 
your Company for their unstinte~ commitment and continued contribution to your Company. 

39. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statements in the Board's Report describing your Company's objectives, expectations or 
forecasts may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and 
regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. 
Important factors that could influence your Company's operations include global and 
domestic demand and supply conditions affecting selling prices of finished goods, input 
availability and prices, changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic developments 
within the country and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~ [tln~1: 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 2018 

Director 
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•• 
To, 
The MembeI'.%; 
Punit Co~~ Ltd 

• 

We have condQCt~dthe Sectetarial.Aumt '<>fthecoroplianceofapplicable$tatutoty pt~visions 
and the adh'U'wce49 good. ~(jte:1WCtices· by rUWfCoinUletebUSLilriUed,~~ft~r 
called 'the C~~t). ~crCUI.r!8I Alldit wascoriduet~d in a:mannet that'Pm'Vide~.~us a 
reasonable ha-sl$;for eV'll1uat1ng th~~rate con4uc~statutm:y co~pli8.J1~ aQ.d~~ing our 
opinion thereon. 

Based on ow: vmti(i¢oJ1Qft.1llbQOk$;}.papers.~uteboob~ fonns and returns filed and other 
records msitltained 'by ·the· Company @da:ku the: :intOrmati.on· ptovidedby. th~;CO~QY' its 
officers, agents;6OdaijthQ~ed.reNe.s.entatives. during thc'¢onduCt· of'SecretarWAlJdit, We 

hereby repo~tMt iQ"P\lf 9P1nl9Ilt th¢ Cgmoany has~d~dngtheauditperj~dcaver1nSHthe

• financial year~ei'Q,ll31Sl.~~ ~QJ8colIlpliedWith tMstatuto~ pr.gvisi()~n~fiet~Uhder 
and also that.tJ).e. C~yhasJ1Ct?~,l3om;d~p'[Qc.ess.eSi,and. c.Q:~p1tance"mechiiliism· hi 'place'to 
the extent, in ~~r tUld,$U6j«tlnt1le repottiug made heI;~er: 

We have examin~4:.~lil9Qb;p~~~imin\lt~b~.tatttJ$~r~ .~~ .. ~.·QtI1¢~:~¢Otds 
maintained'by the comwmy ~Ql':·~~mmcial~e.atiended ana-h- ~h,20UJ;'adCOtdinftothe 
provisions o~	 . 

1.	 The ComlllWlc:§Act,.2Q13, (~tlUlAef,~,an{Ul>b nxb~~ madctlwt~nder; 

2.	 The SectIJ!iUc.s:CantraQt~(f~uktic>ilJ) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and 1neJtUtesanaQ,O,tbereUIlder; 

3.	 The ~~Aet. 199~udb.Regulations and Bye-laws,:fbnne.et'tlf:re~ 

4.	 Foreignex¥haAp:~~~ 1299 and the rules and re&tl1attg~J~~~~trdetto 
the exter¢Qf ~i&l1.~.hlye$fm~nt, Overseas Direct Invesrmeui' ·aad· ~l 
Comrnerela1.io=ws"~ <rl_4'llifc~~(~. (be, C~uiJPu1Y' dur~g a.udit period). 

•
5. The follow'ipl ~~nsand,Q"deline$:prescribed;undelt, theSectWties amtExcban:ae 

Board ofIn4Ia'.A&t 1~P2 (,l SBBIActj:­

a) The S~~ ~:i~.S~'$oardlif India (Sub~al .A,(:qUiaitioli ~,~s and 
TakeOYer$)~&ulati.o.us~2011.; 

b)	 The S~qmlu and ijxc~pgtil Board of India (prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2.<115; , 

c)	 The Secu.riti~ and· E.2(;chang~ Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Requirements)'RegwatioDS,2009; 

Offi¢e: 218.V": . 't 21. Dalal Street,Fort, ~i; 4()() 001 
l.d: (022)2~t~) . ;~9Ema!l; $~pr<ldjpe:s:~i1*,i'n 

II-­



~ 

.... 
Pradip Shah	 PunilStmh: 
8. Coni: tl It FCS P. P.$f«JIi:,&'CO, :lkGbm;ACS	 ~ 

,~~	 
L" 

... 
d)	 The Se.curiti~s and Exchange Board of India t~~, ,~~~:, ~~.~~'ll.~fitS'} 

~ Regulations, .t.014; (Not Applicable to the Company during audit peruldJ. 

L.
e1	 The',8~mities~.,~¢~~>of India Ossue and Listing of Debt SecliJities), 

RegaJ..don~2,QQa.,(Nq,tJ:pe~r.~die Company durbi',audit period). ... 
f)	 The S~~,and'&chang~~Q{ India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer .... 

Agent)•. Re~Qns-, '199j.:~~~ Companies Act, 2013 and dealing with the 
clrems.	 Iw 

g)	 The S~CUi'itiCl,~,~~p;;Bf1at4otlodia (Delisting of Equity Shares), Regulations, '-' 
2009.(Not.A»pJi~.bJ~ fCJ;~~pa)1.:1during audit period). .... 

h)	 TheSoouriti~:~>~ang~ ~~~. ,Qf:lm1ia ,(Buypack of Securities), Regulations, 1998. ...(Not.A:Pp&ll.ble totbl)CIDtlD,avduringaUditptriod). 

twWe have also exam$tteac,Qmplianoewi.t.htJie.,applie8hle clauses of the following: 

.... 
1)	 SecretWial:~~~is~ued:(;PtUl~,btllUfe:QfC(:Rnpany Secretaries ofIndia i.e. Secretarial 

Standards, - If'or ~J)ardMeethip'aUttS~fltSt;n]pards - 2 for General Meetings. .... 
2)	 The Securities,~eB9ard,of'Odia\~ting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) ... 

Regulam:ulS.f2.("S~ ,. ... 
During the.pcdodtmd~.ctC)vlew~ thA~mJ8111 has complied with the provisions of the Act,
 
Rules, Regulations•.. auidC'line.~~; S~ld~'et¢ mentioned above subject to the following a...
 
qualificatititalob$enrWiQl1$:' ., .. .
 

~ 
A.	 Appoinfm~t()f,eoQlP~,SecL'~~: 

As	 petSeed6n'401U> (ti~'tb.e',~any is required to appointCompany~ecre~. "!e .. ~ 

Compllny1J4s n:ot qpp<Jlmq,. '<:Q~ 8Af;rel4qCfi1~~IJI,dt~ ~'~'(IffL,EwmclQl
 
Statemetll$' (/f'~1 tlqt ~iJ~JI:.~S~~,Jn.,,~~:~:Ib~~.·ofthe ..
 
Company has:tmlvlcW~ ~1~WJnj~:
 

~ 
(i)	 The ~·.,~~RPP~d.~."i:ltir;naQf ..ou~;eJ#oas,c~~~:6m- of the 

Comnanv"Wh>i,\", r ,·\1 .. Q'+'!'O.,~tl#Q~."k,snAer n·~":';J;aiice«the' CQ1ID~.ora Acl'2013anr','tb6...." "L,~
cmo ~ "	 . lAct 

andJi4~ madO,therewuler; '.' ..... , ... 
(ii) ~~~it~=:Afi3i30~&~;~fl:~1~:=.;e=~ ~ 

(iil)~:=;~=~~~~~ ~ 

...
workand~. 

.. ~ 

.... 
Of,fju:21a;V~,~.,t1.~l~trqt;j:ort. ~';,i~OOt 

T~l; (Q~2):lZ;9~t'2.'*~7~~a9ietnd.il:'·$~~I.C9!1\· ~ ..;j 'ci 
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• 
.Pradip Shah Punit ShahP. P. ,Sfta/i & ,Co. 'It (.om. AC$'B, Com. lL 6. FCS 

C01ttptinjJ~~ 

B. Appointm:entofInt-emal.A.u.ditor: 

As per'Section 138ofthe Coll1p~Ac,~2Ql~theCqm.QAA$is.[e.q.,~t(),a}l»oinUDtemal 
Auditor. The Cam.(lDlty·~.llf)t{JJIP.~1nIf.Ftral A:utliiIJr:Jri1fU:rc;gard dmm_~ of 
the Company haS,.pro"Vided. the fo1b\v~Ie.P1y:, . ... 

(i) Thes~ OfQ~OIr o£~.'~ri~ ·YCJ1¥·S'~,.~cC~t~~~.itj9'UC1t;trlaQr¢ to 
8p9'lint Jli~~,Aud1it()1tbu:U,kf:qmp~y _~blisle4. ~.ii1t~rcoltttol:.~$~, 

• C. E-Votin3 in Ann,~lCeutu1(MAAt.fu~. 

•

As pel' Rule· 20, aEtbe' Cam'p~"~entand Administration) Rules, 2014, every 
listed eompaIl,y or a cOJnP~,Yh~linJ ,m,oNthan lQOO ~~ In\lSt, pro\1ide ie-votiJig 
facility 10 ,its m~mbers, while .se~'*heiF ,approval on'1'e$olotionsprpposedinthet~end 
Meeting. The c,Q1{lJ?lil!lj; did. nQf,PffJ,vJde4 e-wJJ!rzg facility 1o Us ,mimber$~1J ,rttp,fl,tttof 
resolutionsPQ$se4aftJte.,31f11 ttfl}'lJI4/fJen.eralMeetingheldan$aturday. Zptn J1I1,,2017. '.1JJ. 
this regard thelvWtagement:has gw~n, the rQUowing.leply~ 

•
 (i) Thec<>mpany' i$,baving 12: ~h,af~h¢d~un..de.r pUQJiecategoryand.3~ehplders,un<1~
 
promQttr;categ~~:Of' the:l~~b..r~lun~frotn,pl.lbUccateaQry~·li$ .tbe:dir~t'~tr~


• COtnpal)ytmd'~:is em~~eof'the ~pany. Hcnce,theco~, for availing.C'!vo'UOg
is nQ' viallle. . .' . 

•
• D. Composhion.of.Boa.rdotJ!lfrecwl': 

•
 The COlJ:lpany J::la.s..3i D~tQrl"oqtot,w~~~a,r~ Promoter Directors of which I is Executive
 
Direcfor Bndll isN()n,-aec.Utive,:;~Director. The composition of the Board of
 

• DirectorS! is' inCOtOl'lianc~witfA,'. .. ))llt42(~) of the Companies Act, 2013 but not in 
cOrr;J.plian.C6Yli1hc~OI11'l~~Br(LODR) Regulations, 2015. In this regard the 

•
 management'otthe;Compan¥haI~"¥lde.d..£bllowing reply:
 

• (i) The; Com~1:&at aVailed.~~~:_r Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) 
ReguladoU$,2QrIS.m.ce~;ql:~n of Board of Directors as per Regulation 

•
 J7(2)f1&smn(LOnR)Re&Ul~2t~,..
 

• (ii) The C()~~dtiei~._·~q~:;foc>~intment of one inore Independent Director 
due tatl1lt~oti&'bu:stl1eSS~ '.. . , 

E. Composition;o-t.t\.nd'lC Co1nmtt~~:A\: ~omiQ;aUon and Remuneration Committee 

The co~itUm'Qf'Audit.e~ &:N~liJ.tion and Remuneration Committee is not in 

•
. , line With tho' ~~PtSo!'Sem.tOJi 171 and 178 of the Companies Act; 2013. The same 

has been~pt8il\edl betowr 

•
 Composltiono.fA!:u:lit Cwnml(te~~
 

•
 As per Secti':ln17'1 of the CQlll~es Ac~ 20.13, the Board of Directors of every listed
 
company s1ralJeQUsdfUt¢ an Audil~:e.Qmprising of a minimwn of 3 Directors with
 

•
 Independent~t0I9 follilhtg ~jlaj(.lIity. SUice the Company has -only I Independent" ...
 

••
• <t', 

---.-----;z";';;---;;;;;:;:;-';";;---::;-:'~_1=CJ~;;-;-:""::":"'--:--=-~:---;---:=-=-'::":::7~- __-. ~\. JI
Off~ 218.1J~~~.?f~· Str~t.F9rt.~: 4QOOO1. .:at.......... ' 

Tel: CPZ2) 22615$1~;~16339 .frricill:shClh~iPC$@gmoil.¢Om \.~ ,;;;:,,1 ' 
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Pradip Shah P.. g,!;.,Jfmfi dleo.6. (<lin. UB. FCS 

~~ 

~ 

PunilS.bah L..a.~()m,1ACS 

~ 

tw
Dire~Qrt h~u,~;~.au<i11' C~l~~.i.~'U,Qtj ~:Ftlr~ ,te~iX~~::Q~ S~Qi9n 177 of the
 
Companles.A#tj,Z.(ltS~ The·;,O~·.~~"nQt tg 'QJlf;fQ~,~_m1RlGt1tof one more
 IwIndependent rlire9'~r'duotQ,the, tits hQsj·1leSS. ' . ... 
Composition omnrninatian anli:~rnuneration Committee: ... 
As per Sf;:c~cm'.J,7Bpt"tQc· -cP ..
 
company 'lSh~lI'iAO~iitu~ .un N L..
 
minimmn'Qf3~~~utl1te
 
Since theCOm~yl18S'()nlY' ....
 
it's NOnUnatiOAitJ~lwn\1n
 

L,of theCpmpaQ~-Act~~011•.......
 
more Independ~.Ifu~tQt4u.etQ
 ... 

I further report tfult ... 
The Board of 'D' '. L..Directors and,N· . 
Audit Conmt1ttee:'l .... 
There werenQCban.~irt;the. ~QSi_t,lQ,*Ii'Q~tJ,d 'ofOir~{$ t~1t,19g~.jJ~ .fi,l),th~ .... 
period under revie.w•. ' . ... 

... 
lw 

. . :. :: . 

~MajQrity de'C'fsian;,~,carried;~,'~bi~' tli~ dl~ntfng 'niefi1betsYvie,w~, ,.~ ,a!l,Wf~~ ~: 
reco1:deda& p~6rtfJe~ . '.. . 

L.; 

We t'w1h.erre,w:t"t~t~ . .iadeq1;fa~e~ystems and process~ ia,tM",~y ...
co~(e. ~~,~eand. ; ,,' ""th~Company to monitor amt,~':¢,atnJUiQcem' 

with,·applioabt¢<"faW~,,···rUre~'te&~R!f.,AAd,~es. ... 
We.dIlerrel1ondt~tdtJri",gtlu:an4ittpe;l()d~tliete were no instances of: ~ 

1. ~uhlie;/J~tPt~t:enSanssue!Qf;ShatesJ.oebentures / Sweat Equity, etc.; .. 
ri.........,.,·,. .1 D" 'D' _1.,,# "'.....;..:u'{ '~
2. ~~ptlOl1,,qlillr~a~,a ... .'I~n t.~. L.i 

3.MajOtdeclsiQll$'~by~:Ql~n:J.b~1n;:)1ursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, ~. 
2013; . 

W' 
~. 

'-­
L. 

.... 
Office:' ~ua v__~. 21bcijQI st,..t. Fot't•. M~C!c ~ 001 

'Tel: (022)2Z6~i2)~(t1~39~t'I'I!1jf: ~i~~il;CQm. L. 

L. 
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,~radip Shah Purtlt ShallOJ.""z. ~.~.,;}lJW1.,~.~f-C.&Co., ~IB. Qim. Ll.B, fcS , :$. CtirfLACS 
r~~ 
~~nr-~' .. ,. . , 

4. Metget"/~PU),tibo;~' :l«;e.Q~n.. etc.; 

5. Foreigu'I~,Ca.JWJQEati~ 

•


Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 30, 2018 

Signature~~iP,C" ~ 
Pradip Shah 

For P. P. Shah & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

FCS No. 1483, C P No.: 436 

••
Offrce:Z18. Vunc1:~S> 2tDaIoIStreet. fort. ~;400 DOl 

Tel; {P2~l226758,1RK1I~763~9' Email: shahpradi~t.com 

• , ""'':,i.''ir'" 



ANNEXURE 'B' TO BOARD'S REPORT
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
 

As on the financial year ended 31.03.2018
 
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) ofthe Companies
 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
 

FORM NO. MGT - 9 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

ClN L51900~HI984PLC034880 

Registration Date 22"U December, 1984 
Name of the Company PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Cate~ory of the Company Company Limited by Shares 
Sub-Category of the Company Indian Non - Government Company 
Address of the Registered Office and AW 2022, 'A' Tower, 2"0 Floor, Bharat Diamond 
Contact details Bourse, Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra - E, 

Mumbai - 400 051 
Tel: 022 - 4210 6999 Fax: 022 - 400 21401 
Email: fatimadraJpunitcommercials.com 

Whether listed company Yes. Listed on BSE Limited
 
Name, address and contact details of Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.,
 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any Unit - I, Luthra Industrial Premises,
 

Andheri - Kurla Road, Safed Pool, Andheri - E, 
Mumbai - 400 072 
Tel: 022 - 2851 5606 Fax: 022 - 2851 2885 
Email: sharexindiaraJvsnl.com 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the 
Company shall be stated: 

Sr. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of 
No. main Products I Services Product I Service the Company 
I. Investment 66190 100% 

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Sr. Name and address CIN/GLN Holding I Subsidiary % of shares Applicable 
No. of the Company I Associate held Section 
l. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 



II 
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• IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total 

Eauity) 
i) Catel!orv-wise Shareholdinl! 

No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the 0/0 
•.. 
• 

of the year (As on 01.04.2017) vear (As on 31.03.2018) Change 
Category of Shareholders 0/0 of %of during 

Demat Physical Total Total Demat Physical Total Total the 
shares shares year

II A. Promoters 
(1) Indian 

•
II a) IndividuaVHUF 135730 0 135730 56.55 135730 0 135730 56.55 0.00 

b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
c)State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

• d) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
e) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
f) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

a Sub-TotaI(A) (1): 135730 0 135730 56.55 135730 0 135730 56.55 0.00 

• (2) Foreil!,n 
a) NRls-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

• b) Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
c) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

• d) Banks/ FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
e) Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

••
Sub- Total (A) (2): 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 
Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 135730 0 135730 56.55 135730 0 135730 56.55 0.00 
B. Public Shareholdin2 

• 
(1) Institutions 
a) Mutual Funds / UTI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

•

c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00II d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

II f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
g) FIls 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

• i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Sub-Total (B)(l): 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

• (2)Non-Institutions
 
a)Bodies Corporate
 
i) Indian 31550 0 31550 13.15 31550 0 31550 13.15 0.00 

•
II ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) Individuals 
;, 

i)Individual shareholders holding nominal 

••
share capital up to Rs. 2 Lakhs 72720 0 72720 30.30 72720 0 72720 30.30 0.00 
ii)Individual shareholders holding nominal 
share capital in excess of Rs. 2 Lakhs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

•
c) Others (specify) 
Sub-Total (B)(2): 104270 0 104270 43.45 104270 0 104270 43.45 0.00 
Total Public Shareholding PUf>lic' -,' 

Group (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) , , , 104270 . '·'0.00 

•
104270 0- 43.45 104270 0 104270 43.45 

Total (A) + (B) 240000 0 240000 100.00 240000 0 240000 100.00 0.00 
C Shares held by Custodian forGDRs

• &ADRs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total (A+B+C) 240000 0 240000 100.00 240000 0 240000 100.00 0.00 

•• 23• 
•
II
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

Shareholding at tbe beginning of Sbareholding at the end of the year % change " 
the year (As on 01.04.2017) (As on 31.03.2018) 

in share-
Sr. Shareholders % of total % of Shares % of total % of Shares 

holding " 
No. Name No. of shares of Pledged/ No. of shares of Pledged/ during i"Shares the encumbered Shares the encumbered the year

Company 0 total shares Company to total shares 
1.� Nirav Mehta 49,550 20.65 0.00 49,550 20.65 0.00 0.00 "rI 
2.� Pumima Mehta 53,850 22.44 0.00 53,850 22.44 0.00 0.00 ,.3.� Priya Mehta 32,330 13.47 0.00 32,330 13.47 0.00 0.00� 

Total 1,35,730 56.55 0.00 1,35,730 56.55 0.00 0.00� 

rt 
iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change) ,., 

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
beginning of the year during the year 

(As on 01.04.2017) (As on 31.03.2018) , 
No. of 1% of total shares No. of 1%of total shares " 
Shares of the Company Shares of the Company 

At the beginnin~ of the year No chan~e durin~ the year " 
Date wise IncreaselDecrease in Promoters " Shareholding during the year specifying the� ... 

No change during the year 
reasons for increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc)� 
At the end of the year No change during the year� " 

iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and ,." 
Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 

tt 
Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end� 

beginning of the year of the year� 
Sr. For Each of the Top 10 (As on 01.04.2017) (As on 31.03.2018)� " 
No. Shareholders� % of total % of total

No. of� No. of
shares of tbe shares of the

Shares Shares� '" Company� Company 
1. JWs. Subir Diamonds Pvt. Ltd. 31,550 I3.I5 31,550 13.15 ,. " 2.� Kartik Biharilal Shah 14,200 5.92 14,200 5.92 
3.� Kishore Jayantilal Dhami 11,760 4.90 11,760 4.90 

rI4.� Aiay Jorrnal Mehta 10,550 4.40 10,550 4.40 
5.� 1itendra Shah 10,000 4.17 10,000 4.17 
6.� Pratibha 1itendra Shah 9,500 3.96 9,500 3.96 
7.� Vikas Gupta 4,500 1.88 4,500 1.88 "fill 
8.� Sujit S Mehta 4,500 1.88 4,500 1.88 
9.� ptima D'Souza 3,510 1.46 3,510 1.46 
10.� ~erul Kimn Parikh 3,000 1.25 3,000 1.25 " 11.� Devan~ N Kamdar 1,000 0.41 1,000 0.41 ~ 
12.� Mehta Harish 200 0.07 200 0.07 ,..

Total� 1,04,270 43.45 1,04,270 43.45 

rt ,. 
~ 

"� 
"� 
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v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

Particulars 

A. DIRECTORS 
At the beginning of the year 
Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer/bonuslsweat equity etc) 
At the end of the year 

B. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
At the beginning of the year 
Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transferlbonus/sweat equity etc) 
At the end of the year 

v. INDEBTEDNESS 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

(As on 01.04.2017) 
No. of 1% of total share 
Shares of the ComDanv 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

(As on 31.03.2018) 
No. of 1% of total shares 
Shares of the Company 

Promoter Director Shareholding and their changes have 
already been given in the earlier table. Mr. Sujit Mehta 
is holding 4,500 shares at the beginning and at the end 
of the year. 

Not Applicable 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for 
payment 

Particulars 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financia 
year (01.04.2017) 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 
Total (i+ii+iii) 
Chane:e in Indebtedness during the financial year 
Addition 
Reduction 
Net Change 
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 
(31.03.2018) 

'; ..i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 
Total (i+ii+iii) 

25 

Secured Total 
Loans Unsecured Indebtedness

Deposits
excluding Loans (Amount in 
deposits Rs.) 

1,28,79,605 82,155 0.00 1,29,61,760 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,28,79,605 82,155 0.00 1,29,61,760 

0.00 15,00,000 0.00 15,00,000 
94,95,957 0.00 0.00 94,95,957 

(94,95,957) 15,00,000 0.00 (79,95,957) 

33,83,648 15,82,155 0.00 49,65,803 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

33,83,648 15,82,155 0.00 49,65,803 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

I 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 

Sr. 
Particulars of Remuneration

No. 

1.	 Gross Salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) 
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) income 
Tax Act, 1961 
(c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) Income 
Tax Act, 1961 

2.	 Stock Options 
3.	 Sweat Equity 
4.	 Commission
 

- as % of profit
 
- others, specify
 

5.	 Others, please specify
 
TOTAL (A)
 

Ceiling As Per The Act 

B. Remuneration to other Directors 

1. Independent Directors 

Particulars of Remuneration 

- Fee for attending Board / Committee Meetings 
- Commission 
- Others, please specify 
Total (B)(I) 

2. Other Non Executive Directors 

Particulars of Remuneration 

- Fee for attending Board / Committee Meetings 
- Commission 
- Others, please specify 
Total (B)(2) 
Total (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act 

Name of the Director
 
Nirav Mehta
 

MD
 

0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 

0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 

Minimum
 
Remuneration upto


IRs. 5,00,000 per month	 .. 
SUjit Mehta 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Purnima Mehta 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

~ 

Total 
L..Amount 

(In Rs.) .... 
0.00 '-­

~ 
0.00 

aw 
0.00 ..,0.00 
0.00 ... 
0.00 
0.00 a.. 
0.00 
0.00 lw 

.... 

... 

..... 

Total Amount a.. 
(In Rs.) ....0.00 

0.00 ...­0.00 
0.00 .... 

..... ..,Total Amount
 
(In Rs.)
 

0.00	 .... 
0.00 
0.00	 .... 
0.00 

~ . .~ .• '}., 0.00 
. ".­ . Upto Rs. 1,00,000 

~ per meeting_ 

'­.. 
.... 
L. 

L; 

~ 
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MDlManagerlWTD•

Key Mana2erial Personnel Total
Sr. Particulars of Rem uneration Fatima D'Souza Head Amount 

•••

No. CFO Compliance (In Rs.) 
1.	 Gross Salary 

(a)	 Salary as per provisions contained in 
Section 17( I) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 2,19,660 0.00 2,19,660 

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) . 

•
income Tax Act, 1961	 0.00 0.00 0.00 

•
(c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) 

Income Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2.	 Stock Options 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3.	 Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 
4.	 Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 

- as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- others, specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5.	 Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 
TOTAL (C) 2,19,660 0.00 2,19,660 

• VII. PENALTIESI PUNISHMENTI COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

Details of
Sections of	 Appeal made, i

Penalty I
the Brief	 Authority any

.Type	 Punishment I
Companies Description	 (RDINCLT/COURT) (give details) 

Compounding 

•• 
•	 

Act 
Fees imposed
 

A.COMPANY
 
Penalty
 
Punishment None
 
Compounding
 
B. DIRECTORS
 
Penalty
 
Punishment None
 
Compounding
 

I 

•
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
 
Penalty
 
Punishment None
 
Compounding
 

•••••

•• 



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
 
Pursuant to Part Co/Schedule V to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 
For The Financial Year 31 st March, 2018 

The Directors' Report on the compliance of the Corporate Governance Code is given below. 

1) CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

1.1 Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance 

Corporate Governance is about commitment to values and ethical business conduct. We look 
upon good corporate governance practices as a key driver of sustainable corporate growth 
and long-term shareholders value creation. Good Corporate Governance is about enhancing 
value for all our stakeholders. The Company is committed to adopt best practices in 
corporate governance and disclosures. This includes its corporate and other structures, its 
culture, policies and the manner in which it deals with various stakeholders. Accordingly, a 
timely and accurate disclosure of information regarding the financial situation, performance, 
ownership and governance of the Company is an important part ofcorporate governance. 

The Company places great emphasis on values such as empowerment and integrity of its 
employees, safety of the employees & communities surrounding our place of work, 
transparency in decision making process, fair & ethical dealings with all, pollution free clean 
environment and last but not the least, accountability to all the stakeholders. These practices 
being followed since the inception have contributed to the Company's sustained growth. 

The Company believes that sound corporate governance is critical to enhance and retain 
investors' trust. The Company's corporate governance philosophy is based on the following 
principles: 

1. Primary responsibility of a good corporate entity is maximizing shareholders value. 
2. Be transparent and maintain a high degree of disclosures level. 
3. Sound system of risk management and internal control. 
4. Principles of integrity, transparency, disclosures, accountability and fairness. 
5. Upholding the highest standards of professionalism. 
6. Management is the trustee of the shareholders' capital and not the owner. 

The Company has adopted the compliance of Corporate Governance on voluntary basis. 
Wherever the company does not comply due to its size of operation, the same shall be 
optional and pursuant to Regulation 15 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. A Report on 
compliance with the principles of Corporate Governance as prescribed by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) in Chapter IV read with Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as "SEBI Regulations") is given below: 

1.2 The Governance Structure 
: ::. 

Punit Commercial's Governance structure broadly comprises the Board of Directors and the 
Committees of the Board at the apex level and the Management structure at the operational 
level. This layered structure brings about a harmonious blend in governance as the Board sets 
the overall corporate objectives and gives direction and freedom to the Management to 
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• . achieve these corporate objectives within a given framework, thereby bringing about an 

enabling environment for value creation through sustainable profitable growth. 
•
• a. Board of Directors - The Punit Commercial's Board plays a pivotal role in ensuring that 

the Company runs on sound and ethical business practices and that its resources are • utilized for creating sustainable growth and societal wealth. The Board operates within 
the framework of a well defined responsibility matrix which enables it to discharge its • fiduciary duties of safeguarding the interest of the Company; ensuring fairness in the 
decision making process, integrity and transparency in the Company's dealing with its • Members and other stakeholders. 

• b. Committee of Directors - With a view to have a more focused attention on various 
facets of business and for better accountability, the Board has constituted the• Stakeholders' Relationship Committee which has been mandated to operate within a 
given framework. 

•

c. Management Structure- Management structure for running the business as whole is in 
place with appropriate delegation of powers and responsibilities to the functional heads. 
The Managing Director and CFO are in overall control and responsible for day-to-day 
working of the Company. They give strategic direction, lay down policy guidelines and 
ensure implementation ofthe Board of Directors and its various committees. 

• 2) BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

• 2.1 Composition and Category of Directors 

• The Board consists 00 Directors, out of which I is an Independent Director. Composition of 
the Board and category of Directors are as follows: • Name of the Executive I Promoterl 

Relationship with Directors
Directors NOD Executive Independent• Mr. Nirav Mehta Executive Promoter Son of Mrs. Purnima Mehta 

Mr. Sujit Mehta Non Executive Independent Not related to any Director •
Mrs. Purnima Mehta Non Executive Promoter Mother of Mr. Nirav Mehta •

The Company has received declaration from Independent Directors that they meet the criteria 
of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 24 Lakhs as on 31 st March, 2018. The 
Reserve and Surplus is Rs. 97.21 Lakhs as on 31 st March, 2018. Accordingly, the paid up 
capital and net worth is below the prescribed limit for mandatory applicability of Corporate 
Governance regulation. The present composition of the Board of Directors is two-third 
Promoter Directors and one-third is Independent Director. The said composition is in 
compliance with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 but under the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, the Company is short of one Independent Director. The Company has decided 
not to opt for appointment of one more Independent Director due to its size of business, in 
pursuance ofNon - Mandatory Requirements of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. '.• 

•• 

••• 
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The Company is also compliant with composition of Board of Directors with minimum one
 
Independent Director as prescribed under Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read ...
 
with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.
 ... 

2.2 Board Training and Induction 
'-t 

At the time of appointing a Director, a fonnal letter of appointment is given to him, which ....inter alia explains the role, function, duties and responsibilities expected of him as a Director 
of the Company. The Director is also explained in detail the compliances required from him 
under the Companies Act, SEBI Regulations and other relevant regulations and his 

.~ 

affirmation taken with respect to the same. The CFO & MD also has a one-to-one discussion 
~ 

with the newly appointed Director. The above initiatives help the Director to understand the
 
Company, its business and the regulatory framework in which the Company operates and
 ... 
equips him to effectively fulfill his role as a Director of the Company. 

2.3 Board Meetings held during the Year 

Dates on which the Board
 
Meetings were held
 

30m May, 2017
 
28m July, 2017
 

13m November, 2017
 
14m February, 2018
 

Total Strength of the
 
Board
 

03
 
03
 
03
 
03
 

... 
' ­

No. of Directors 
Present ... 

03 ..03 
03 ..03 

~ Attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting and Last Annual General Meeting: 

Date of Board Meetings 

30m May, 2017
 
28m July, 2017
 

13m November, 2017
 
14tn February, 2018
 

.., 
Nirav Purnima Sujit Mehta· 
Mehta Mehta .. 
Present Present Present
 
Present Present Present ...
 
Present Present Present
 
Present Present Present ....
 

Total Attendance (out of4 Board Meetings) 4 4 4 ....Attendance at Last AGM Present Present Present 

...2.4 a. Number of other Companies where director (of PCL) hold memberships on the 
Board of Directors: 

~ b. Number of Committees in which the Directors (of PCL) hold Memberships or 
Chairmanships: 

Name ofDirector No. of Directorship 
held in Indian public 
limited Companies 

(including PCL) 
Mr. Nirav Mehta 1 
Mrs. Pumima Mehta 1 
Mr. Sujit Mehta 1 

30
 

... 
Number of Committee Memberships I ~ 

Chairmanshi~s(includin2 PCL) 
Chairman Member ... 

0 2 ~ 
0 2 
2 0 ... 

~ 

~ 

~ 

L. 

L. 

... 
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··Only Public Limited Companies (Listed and Unlisted) have been taken into consideration 
while calculating Other Directorships, Committee Memberships and Committee 
Chairmanships. 

The Board periodically reviews the items required to be placed before it and in particular 
reviews and approves quarterly / half yearly unaudited Financial Statements and the audited 
annual financial statements, corporate strategies, business plans, annual budgets, projects and 
capital expenditure. It monitors overall operating performance, and reviews such other items 
which require Board's attention. It directs and guides the activities of the Management 
towards the set goals and seeks accountability. It also sets standards of corporate behavior, 
ensures transparency in corporate dealings and compliance with laws and regulations. The 
Agenda for the Board Meeting covers items set out as guidelines in SEBI Regulations to the 
extent these ~re relevant and applicable. All agenda items are supported by relevant 
information, documents and presentations to enable the Board to take informed decisions. 

3) COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
 

With a view to have a more focused attention on business and for better governance and 
accountability, the Board has constituted the following mandatory committees viz. Audit 
Committee, Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee. The terms of reference of thes~ Committees are determined by the Board and 
their relevance reviewed from time to time. Meetings of each of these Committees are 
convened by the respective Chairman of the Committee, who also informs the Board about 
the summary of discussions held in the Committee Meetings. The Minutes of the Committee 
Meetings are sent to all Directors individually and tabled at the Board Meetings. 

3.1 Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee acts as a link between the Statutory and Internal Auditors and the 
Board of Directors. Its purpose is to assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities 
of monitoring financial reporting processes, reviewing the Company's established systems 
and processes for internal financial controls, governance and reviewing the Company's 
statutory and internal audit activities. The Committee is governed by Terms of Reference 
which is in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 and 
SEBI Regulations. Some of the important functions performed by the Committee are: 

3.1.1 Financial Reporting and Related Processes 

•	 Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and financial information 
submitted to the Stock Exchanges, regulatory authorities or the public. 

•	 Reviewing with the Management the quarterly Un-Audited Financial Results and the 
Auditors' Limited Review Report thereon/audited annual Financial Statements and 
Auditors' Report thereon before submission to the Board for approval. This would, 
inter alia, include reviewing changes in the accounting poli~ies and reasons for the 
same, major accounting estimates based on exercise of judgement by the 
Management, significant adjustments made in the Financial Statements and / or 
recommendation, if any, made by the Statutory Auditors in this regard~ 

..31.
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•	 Discuss with the Statutory Auditor its judgement about the quality and
 
appropriateness of the Company's accounting principles with reference to the Indian
 
Accounting Standards (IND-AS).
 ... 

•	 Review the investments made by'the Company. ... 
3.1.2 Internal Controls and Governance Processes .. .... 

•	 Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's system and internal
 
controls.
 

lw 
•	 Review and discuss with the Management the Company's major financial risk 

exposures and steps taken by the Management to monitor and control such exposure. ... 
•	 To ov(!rsee and review the functioning of a vigil mechanism (implemented in the ... 

Company as a Whistle Blower Policy) and to review the findings of investigation into 
cases of material nature and the actions taken in respect thereof. .. 

3.1.3 Audit	 ... 
~ •	 Review the scope of the Statutory Auditors, the annual audit plan and the Internal
 

Audit Plan with a view to ensure adequate coverage.
 .. aw 
•	 Review the significant audit findings from the statutory and internal audits carried
 

out, the recommendations and Management's response thereto.
 

•	 Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory • 
Auditors and Cost Auditors considering their independence and effectiveness and ... 
their replacement and removal. 

~ 
•	 Approve such additional services to be rendered by the Statutory Auditors except 

those enumerated in Section 144 of the Companies Act, 20 I3 and payment for such ... 
services. ... 

•	 To recommend to the Board the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors/Cost ...
Auditors. ... 

•	 To discuss with the Statutory Auditors/Chief Internal Auditors any significant 
difficulties encountered during the course ofthe Audit. ... 

•	 Review annual Cost Audit Report submitted by the Cost Auditor. .. 
3.1.4 Other Duties	 ~ 

•	 To approve the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal ... 
Auditor and to approVe the appointment of the Chief Financial Officer. 

W 
•	 To grant omnibus approval fQr related party transactions which are in the ordinary 

~ course of business and on an arm'~ !pOgth pricing basis and to review and approve 
• l;'. , 

,', 

~ 

~ 

~ 

Li 

... 
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••
such transactions subject to the approval ofthe Board.•

The composition of the Audit Committee as at 31 st March, 2018 and details of the Members 
participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under: 

Date of Meetin2 Sujit Mehta Nirav Mehta~ Purnima Mehta" 
30m May, 2017 Present Present Present 
28'" July, 2017 Present Present Present 

13m November, 2017 Present Present Present 
14m February, 2018 Present Present Present

• Total Attendance (out of4 meetings) 4 4 4 
Chairman & Non Executive Independent Director 

•
$Member & Managing Director
 
#Member & Non Executive Director
 

The present constitution of the Audit Committee is compliant with Section 177(2) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Company has adopted at its Board Meeting held on 30th May, 
2014 the terms of reference of Audit Committee as prescribed under Section 177(4) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 w.eJ. 1st April, 2014. All the Members on the Audit Committee have 
the requisite qualification for appointment on the Committee and possess sound knowledge 
of finance, accounting practices and internal controls. 

•	 The minutes of the meetings of the Audit Committee are circulated to all the members of the 
Board.• The Chairman of the Audit Committee will be present at the Annual General Meeting, to 
answer the shareholders queries, if any.•

•
3.2 Stakeholders' Relationship Committee•

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI 
Regulations, The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee comprises three Members of which 
one Member is an Independent Directors. 

3.2.1 Terms of Reference of the Committee 

• • transfer / transmission of shares / debentures and such other securities as may be 
issued by the Company from time to time; .. • issue of duplicate share certificates for shares/debentures and other securities reported 
lost, defaced or destroyed, as per the laid down procedure; 

•	 issue new certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or consolidation of 
share certificates / certificates relating to other securities; 

•	 . issue and allot right shares / bonus shares pursuant to a Rights Issue / Bonus Issue 
made by the Company, subject to such approvals as may be required; . 

•	 to grant Employee Stock Options pursuant to approved Employees' Stock Option 

•••• 
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Scheme(s), if any, and to allot shares pursuant to options exercised; 
L..i 

•	 to issue and allot debentures, bonds and other securities, subject to such approvals as
 
may be required;
 '-' ...•	 to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares / debentures / other securities and
 
all matters incidental or related thereto;
 .. 

•	 to authorize the Company Secretary and Head Compliance / other Officers of the .. 
Share Department to attend to matters relating to non receipt of annual reports, 
notices, non receipt of declared dividend / interest, change of address for ... 
correspondence etc. and to monitor action taken; ... 

•	 monitoring expeditious redressal of investors/ stakeholders grievances; ... 
•	 all other matters incidental or related to shares, debentures and other securities of the
 

Company.
 '­
The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee as at 31 st March, 2018 and ... 
details of the Members participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under: 

'­
Date of Meetine: Suiit Mehta· Nirav Mehta) Purnima Mehta" ....
30m May, 2017 Present Present Present
 
28m July, 2017 Present Present Present
 .... 

13m November, 2017 Present Present Present 
14m February, 2018 Present Present Present ... 

Total Attendance (out of 4 4 4 4 
meetings) .. 

·Chalrman & Non Executive Independent DIrector 
$Member & Managing Director a.:. 
IIMember & Non Executive Director 

aw 
3.2.2 Compliance Officer ..... 

As required by the Listing Agreement, the Company has appointed Mrs. Fatima D'Souza
 
as the Compliance Officer. Email address of Compliance Officer is
 
fatimad@punitcommercials.com
 "" .... 

3.2.3 Status of Transfers L­
During the year ended 31 st March, 2018, no shares in physical form were processed for aw 
transfer. There were no pending share transfers as on 31 st March, 2018. ... 

3.2.4 Complaints 

~ 
During the financial year ended 31 st Mitroh, 2018, no complaints were received from the
 
shareholders and no complaints were pending for redressal either at the beginning or at ~
 
the end of the year.
 

; .­

~ 

~ 

L.. 

L.. 

~ 

-.. 



•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
 

Opening as on 151 April, 2017 
Received during the year 
Disposed of during the year 
Closing as on 31 51 March, 2018 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

3.3 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) 

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act. 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, The 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) comprise two Members of which one 
Member is an Independent Director. 

3.3.1 Terms of Reference 

•	 The Committee shall identify the persons who are qualified to become Directors and 
who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid 
down, recommend to the board their appointment and removal and shall carry out 
eval uation of every directors performance. 

•	 Lay down the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a Director and further recommend to the Board the policy for 
remuneration of Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Employees. 

3.3.2 Remuneration Policy 

While formulating the policy the Committee has to ensure that: 

•	 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 
retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully. 

•	 Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 
performance benchmarks. 

•	 Remuneration to directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management 
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term 
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as at 31 51 March, 2018 
consists of Mr. Sujit Mehta as Chairman & Non Executive Independent Director and Mr. 
Nirav Mehta as Member & Managing Director. Since there was no business during the year, 
no meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held. 

3.4 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee 

The criteria prescribed for the applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. 

3.5 Risk Management Committee (Non-Mandatory) 

The paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 24 Lakhs as on 31 51 March, 2018. The 
Reserve and Surplus is Rs. 97.21 Lakhs as on 31 st March, 2018. Accordingly, the paid up 



capital and net worth is below the prescribed limit for mandatory applicability of Corporate
 
Governance clause. The Company has decided not to opt for compliance of Risk ....
 
Management Policy required under Regulation 21 read with Regulation IS of the SEBI
 
(LODR) Regulations for the time being due to the size of the business and the Company has ....
 
not formed Risk Management Committee as it is not applicable under Regu lation 21 of the
 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. ...
 

....3.6 Independent Directors' Meeting ...The Company has not held Independent Directors' Meeting and considered it as optional
 
item under Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
 ... 

3.7 Policy for Selection and Appointment of Directors and their Remuneration a... 
....,The Board of Directors has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC).
 

But the size of the Company and operation does not require the policy for selection and
 
appointment of Directors and their remuneration. Accordingly the policy will be formulated ...
 
as when required.
 ... 

3.8 Performance Evaluation ... 
The size of the Company and operation does not permit the performance evaluation of Non ­

Independent Directors. The same will be carried out as and when required. ....
 

3.9 Details of Remuneration paid to all Directors ~ 

The aggregate remuneration paid to the Directors for the year ended 31 51 March, 2018, is as lW 
under: W 

Name of Director Designation Salary & Commission Sitting Total ... 
Perquisites Fees 

Mr. Nirav Mehta MD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 aw 
Mrs. Purnima Mehta Director 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Mr. Sujit Mehta Independent ' ­

Director 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .. ....Note: The Company does not pay any allowances, perqUisites, performance bonus, sign-on 
amount to Executive and Non Executive Directors. 

Details of Service Contracts: 

Current Tenure 
5 Years 

3b 

Iw 

LJ 
From ~ 

IS June, 2014 ... 
... 
... 
~ 

... 
~ 

.... 
~ 

... 
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•• 
Equity Shares of Punit Commercials Limited held by the Non Executive Directors are 
as follows: 

•
Non Executive Directors No. of shares held as on No. ofshares held as on 

31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 
Mr. Sujit Mehta 4,500 4,500 

• Mrs. Purnima Mehta 53,850 53,850 

• Details of Remuneration paid to the Directors are given in Form MGT-9 

• 4) SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

• The Company does not have any Subsidiary Company. 

• 5) DISCLOSURES 

• 5.1 Related Party Transactions 

••
Transactions with related parties, as per requirements ofIndian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS 
24), are disclosed in notes to accounts annexed to the Financial Statements. 

• 
There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties' viz. Promoters, 
Directors or the Management, or their relatives or Subsidiaries that had potential conflict 
with the Company's interest. Suitable disclosure as required by the Indian Accounting 
Standard (Ind-AS 24) has been made in the Annual Report. 

The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions. 

••
5.2 Strictures and Penalties 

No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or by

• the SEBI or by any statutory authority on any matters related to capital markets during the 
last three years. 

••
5.3 Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards 

•
In the preparation of the Financial Statements, the Company has followed the Accounting 

•
Standards notified pursuant to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 
amended) and the relevant provision ofthe Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting 
policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the Notes to the Financial 

•
Statements. 

• 5.4 Internal Financial Controls 

The Company maintains an adequate and effective Internal Control System commensurate 
with its size and complexity. We believe that these internal control systems provide, among 
other things, a reasonable assurance that transactions are executed with Management 
authorization and that they are recorded in all material respects to permit preparation of 
financial statements in conformity with established accounting principles and that the assets 
of your Company are adequately safe-guarded against significant misuse or loss. 

••• 
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... 

.... 
An independent Internal Audit function is an important element of the Company's internal .... 
control system. The internal control system is supplemented through an extensive internal 
audit programme and periodic review by Management and Audit Committee. ~ 

The Company has in place, adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial W 
Statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses .. ....in the design or operation were observed. 

The Audit Committee reviewed the audit program and findings of the Internal Audit
 
department and the Company when needed takes corrective actions.
 lw 

5.5 MD & CFO Certification .... 
The MD & CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI Regulations ' ­certifying that the Financial Statements do not contain any untrue statement and these
 
statements represent a true and fair view of the Company's affairs. The said certificate is ...
 
annexed and forms part of the Annual Report.
 ... 

5.6 Code of Conduct for the Board Members and Senior Management .... 
The Company had formulated a Code of Business Conduct for the employees, including the 
Directors, for dealing with all the stakeholders of the Company and the same was first a... 
adopted by the Board in its meeting held on 30th May, 2014. The Code inter alia covers 
conduct of employees, environment, health & safety, anti-trust / competition laws, anti­ .... 
bribery & anti-corruption, proper accounting and internal controls. The updated Code is also ...available. on the Company's official website at the weblink,
 
http://www.punitcommercials.com/policy.html.
 ... 
Apart from the above, the Independent Directors also have to comply with the Code for IwIndependent Directors pursuant to the Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013. 

lw
In terms of the resolution passed by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 30th May,
 
2018, the Board has authorized Mr. Nirav Mehta, Managing Director to sign all Certificates
 ' ­as may be required, to comply with the statutory requirements. 

~ 
Accordingly, a declaration from the Managing Director that all Board Members and Senior
 
Management Personnel have duly complied with the Code of Conduct for the financial year ....
 
ended 3Ist March, 2018 forms part of the Annual report.
 

'­
5.7 Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy 

~ 
During the financial year 2017 - 18, in accordance with the Regulation 22 of the SEBI aw(LODR) Regulations and pursuant to Section 177(9) read with Rule 7 of the Companies
 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company
 ...has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy. The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its 
business activities and has put in place a mechanism of reporting. in,~gal or unethical ..., 
behavior. As per the Whistle Blower Policy, the employees are free to report violations of 
laws, rules, regulations or unethical conduct to their immediate superior. The confidentiality ... 

... 
~ 

... 
~
 

L.i 
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of those reporting I violations is maintained and they are not subjected to any discriminatory 
practice. 

5.8 Prevention oCInsider Trading 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view 
to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. 
The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the 
purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in 
possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during 
the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Compliance Officer is responsible for 
implementation of the Code. 

•
All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the 
Code. 

5.9 Communication with the Members I Shareholders 

•	 The unaudited quarterly I half yearly results are announced within forty-five days of the 
close of the quarter. The Audited Annual Results are announced within sixty days from 
the close of the financial year as per the requirements of the SEBI Regulations. The 
aforesaid financial results are sent to the BSE Limited (BSE) where the Company's 
securities are listed, immediately after these are approved by the Board. The results are 
published within forty-eight hours in leading English and Marathi daily newspapers. The 
Audited Financial Statements form a part of the Annual Report which is sent to the 
members \yell in advance of the Annual General Meeting. 

•	 The Company also informs by way of intimation to BSE all price sensitive matters or 
such other matters, which in its opinion are material and of relevance to the members and 
subsequently issues a Press Release in regard to the same. 

•	 The Annual Report of the Company, the quarterly I half yearly and the Annual Financial 
Results and the press releases of the Company are also placed on the Company's website 
www.punitcommercials.com and can be downloaded. 

•	 In compliance with the SEBI Regulations, the quarterly results, shareholding pattern, 
quarterly compliances and all other corporate communication is filed electronically on 
BSE's online Portal - BSE Listing Centre. The Company has complied with filing 
submissions through BSE's BSE Online Portal. 

• 6) GENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS 

Financial Year Ended: 31 51 March, 2018 

6.1 Investor Services 

Pursuant to the directive of SEBI, whereby all work;related to share register in terms of both 
physical an~ electronic mode for maintenance had to be carried out at a single point, the 
Company has appointed MIs. Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited as its Registrar & 

39 
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Share Transfer Agent, to handle its entire share related activities, both for physical shares and 
shares in demat form. ~ 

Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited 
Unit - I, Luthra Industrial Premises, ~ 
Andheri - Kurla Road., Safed Pool, 

Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 072 ... 
Tel: 022 - 2851 5606/2851 5644; Fax: 022 - 2851 2885 

Email: investor@sharexindia.com ... 
Website: www.sharexindia.com 

tw 
6.2 Address for correspondence with Depositories 

National Securities Depository Limited 
Trade World, 4th & 5th Floor, 
Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat 
Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 013 

Telephone No.: 022 24994200
 
Fax: 022 2497 6351
 
Email: info@nsdI.co.in
 
Website: www.nsdl.co.in
 

6.3 Registered Office 

Punit Commercials Limited 

~ 

Central Depository Services (India) Limited ...
Marathon Futurex, A-Wing, 25th Floor, N
 
M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400
 ... 
013 

.Tel No : 022 2302 3333 
Fax No : 022 2300 2043 ".... 
E-mail: helpdesk@cdslindia.com 
Website: www.cdslindia.com L. 

au .. 
AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse,
 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400 051 ~
 
Tel No.: 022"": 4210 6999
 ....Fax: 022 - 4002 1401 
Website: www.punitcommercials.com 

~ Contact Person: Mrs. Fatima D'Souza, Compliance Officer 
Email Address:fatimad@punitcommercials.com 

~ 

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form should correspond with the Depository 
Participant with whom they maintain Demat Account(s), for their queries relating to '­
shareholding, change of address, credit of dividend through NECS. However, queries relating ~ 
to non-receipt of dividend, non-receipt of annual reports, or on matters relating to the 
working of the Company should be sent to the Company. lw 

Members who hold shares in physical form should address their queries to the Company. ~
 

Members are requested to ensure that correspondence for change of address, change in bank ~
 
details, processing of unclaimed dividend, subdivision of shares, renewals 1 split 1
 
consolidation of share certificates, issue of duplicate share certificates should be signed by ~
 
the first named Member as per the specimen signature registered with the Company. The
 
Company may also, with a view to safeguard the interest of its Members and thatof the ...
 
Company,request for additional supporting documents such as certified copies of PAN
 ..Cards and· other proofof identity and/or address. . ... 

~ 

'­... 
'-' 
~ 
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••
• Members are requested to indicate their DP 10 & Client ID I Ledger Folio number in their•

correspondence with the Company and also to provide their Email addresses and telephone 

•
 numbers I Fax numbers to facilitate prompt response from the Company.
 

• 6.4 Plant Location 

The operations of the Company are carried out from the Registered Office of the Company. 

6.5 Market Information..•
• Listing on Stock Exchanges 

••
The Company;s shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges and the Listing Fees have 
been paid to the Exchanges: 

•
Name & Address of the Stock Exchanges Stock Code I ISIN Number for CDSL 

•
Scrip Code (Dematerialized shares) 

BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 512099 INE 750GOI019 

•
Mumbai - 400 001 

• Annual Fees: 

• The Company has paid Annual Custody Fees for the year 2016 - 17 and 2017 - 18 to both 
the depositories namely National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 

•
 Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) within the stipulated time.
 

• The Company has paid Annual Listing Fees for the year 2017 - 18 to the BSE Ltd. within the 
stipulated time. 

••
6.6 Shareholders' rights 

•

A shareholder in a Company enjoys certain rights, which are as follows:
 

•
• To receive share certificates, on allotment or transfer as the case may be, in due time. 

•
• To receive copies of the Annual Report, Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and 

the Auditor's Report. 
• To participate and vote in General Meetings either personally or through proxies. 

• • To receive dividends in due time, once approved in General Meetings or Board Meetings. 
• To receive corporate benefits like rights and bonus etc. once approved. 

• • To apply to the National Company Law Tribunal to call or direct the Annual General 
Meeting.

• • To inspect the minute books of the General Meetings and to receive copies thereof. 

•
• To proceed against the Company by way of civil or criminal proceedings. 
• To apply for the winding-up of the Company. 

• • To receive the residual proceeds. 

• The above-mentioned rights may not necessarily be absolute. 

••••• 
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... .. 
7) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS ... 
7.1 Share Transfers .. 

Share Transfers in physical form are processed and the share certificates are generally ..returned to the transferees within a period of fifteen days from the date of receipt of transfer
 
provided the transfer documents lodged with the Company are complete in all respects.
 ...... 7.2 Nomination facility for shareholding 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nomination is ...available for Members in respect of shares held by them. Members holding shares in physical
 
form may obtain nomination form, from the Share Department of the Company. Members
 ..
holding shares in dematerialized form should contact their Depository Participants (DP) in
 
this regard.
 ... 

7.3 Permanent Account Number (pAN) t.J 
Members who hold shares in physical form are advised that SEBI has made it mandatory that ...
 
a copy of the PAN card of the transferee(s), members, surviving joint holders / legal heirs be
 
furnished to the Company while obtaining the services of transfer, transposition, transmission Iw
 
and issue ofduplicate share certificates.
 ... 

7.4 Transfer of 'Underlying Shares' into Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) 
(in cases where unclaimed dividends have been transferred to IEPF for a consecutive ~ 
period of seven years) ... 
Member's attention is invited to Regulation 39(4) and Schedule VI of the SEBI Regulations. ...As per the said Regulations, in cases where unclaimed dividends have been transferred to 
Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) for a consecutive period of seven years, the ...underlying shares are also required to be transferred to IEPF. The said Regulation has come 
into effect from 1st December, 2015. .... 

7.5 Pending Investors' Grievances ... 
Any Member / Investor, whose grievance has not been resolved satisfactorily, may kindly -.. 
write to the Compliance Officer at the Registered Office with a copy of the earlier 
correspondence. ... 

7.6 Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity .... 
As per notification issued by SEBI with effect from 26th June, 2000, it has become ..
 
mandatory to trade in the Company's shares in the electronic form. The Company's shares
 
are available for trading in the depository systems of both NSDL and CDSL. ....
 
As on 31 st March, 2018, 100% of the Company's total paid up capital representing 2,40,000 aw
 
equity shares were held in dematerialized form.
 .. aw 

... 

... 

... 

.... 

... 
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7.7 Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account 

As on 31 SI March, 2018, there are no outstanding shares lying in the demat suspense 
accountlunclaimed suspense account. 

• 7.8 Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit 

••
As required by SEBI, quarterly audit of the Company's share capital is being carried out by 
an independent external auditor with a view to reconcile the total share capital admitted with 
COSL, NSOL and held in physical form, with the issued and listed capital. The Auditors' 

• Certificate in regard to the same is submitted to BSE Limited and is also placed before 
Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and the Board ofOirectors. 

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2018 

Range No. of % to Total Shareholding %to 
(In Shares) Shareholders caDital (In Shares) caDital 
Upto 100 0 0.00 0 0.00 
101 to 200 I 6.67 200 0.08 
201 to 500 0 0.00 0 0.00 

501 to 1,000 1 6.67 1,000 0.42 
1,001 to 5,000 4 26.67 15,510 6.46 

5,00 I to 10,000 2 13.33 19,500 8.13 
10,00 I to 1,00,000 7 46.67 2,03,790 84.91 
1,00,001 & Above 0 0.00 0 0.00

•	 Total 15 100.00 2,40,000 100.00 

••
The Company has entered into agreements with both COSL and NSOL whereby Members 
have an option to dematerialize their shares with either of the depositories. 

•	 Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2018 (Equity Shares) 

• Sr.	 No. of % of
Category

No.	 Shares Held Ishareholdine: 

•	 A. Promoter(s) Holdine 
1.	 Promoter(s)

• - Indian Promoters	 1,35,730 56.55 
- Foreign Promoters	 0 0.00 

• Sub - Total (A) 1,35,730 56.55 
B. Non - Promoters Holdine: 
1. Institutional Investors 
i. Mutual Funds & UTI 0 0.00 
ii.	 Banks, Financial Inst, Insurance Company 

(Central/State Govt InstINon - Govt Inst) 0 0.00 
iii.	 FII(s) 0 0.00 

•	 2. Others 
i.	 Private Corporate Bodies 31,550 13.15 
ii.	 Indian Public 72,720 30.30 
iii.	 NRI/OCBs 0 0.00 

• 43 
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IV. Any Other - Clearing Members	 0 0.00 
Sub - Total (B) 1,04,270 43.45 

GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 2,40,000 100.00 

Statement showing Shareholding of more than 1% of the Capital as on 3151 March, 2018 

Sr. No. Names of the shareholders No. of Shares % of Capital 
1.	 Promoters: 

Nirav Mehta 49,550 
Purnima Mehta 53,850 1,35,730 56.55 
Priya Mehta 32,330 
Others: 

2.	 Mis. Subir Diamonds Pvt. Ltd. 31,550 13.15 
3.	 Kartik Biharilal Shah 14,200 5.92 
4.	 Kishore layantilal Dhami 11,760 4.90 
5.	 Ajay lormal Mehta 10,550 4.40 
6.	 litendra Shah 10,000 4.17 
7.	 Pratibha litendra Shah 9,500 3.96 
8.	 Vikas Gupta 4,500 1.88 
9.	 Sujit S Mehta 4,500 1.88 
10.	 Fatima D'souza 3,510 1.46 
11.	 Kerul Kiran Parikh 3,000 1.25 

Total 2,38,800 99.52 

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date 
and likely impact on equity: 

There are no outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any Convertible instruments. Hence 
there will not be any impact on the equity of the company. 

Particulars of Past Three Annual General Meetings 

);>	 Date, time ·and venue for the Annual General Meetings held during the last three financial 
years and nature of special resolutions passed thereat are given be low: 

Financial Nature of Nature of Special Date & Time Location 
Year Endine: Meetine: Resolution Passed 

31.03.2015 30m AGM Nil 28.08.2015 Registered Office 
I 1.00 a.m. 

31.03.2016 31 St AGM Nil 16.07.2016 Registered Office 
10.00 a.m. 

31.03.2017 32na AGM Nil 29.07.2017 Registered Office 
10.00 a.m. 

Note 1: 

1.	 There were no resolutions passed through postal ballot last year. 
2.	 No resolutions are proposed to be passed through postal ballot. 



• •••• •• • •••• • • •••• •••• ••••
• •• • •••

•
 

DECLARATIONS
 
FINANCIAL CALENDAR 2018
 

Board Meeting for consideration of Accounts 
for the financial year ended 31 sl March, 2018 
and recommendation ofdividend 
Posting of Annual Reports 
Book Closure Dates 

Last date for receipt of Proxy Forms
 
33fO
Date, Time & Venue of the Annual 

General Meeting 

Dividend Payment Date 
Probable date of dispatch of warrants 
Board Meeting for consideration of 
unaudited quarterly results for the financial 
year ended 3 Isl March, 2019 

Audited results for the current financial year 
ending 31sl March, 2019 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30lh May, 2018 

30m May, 2018 

On or before Tuesday, I t nJuly, 2018 
Saturday, 0410 August, 2018 to Saturday, Illn 
August, 2018 
Thursday, 091h August, 2018 upto 10.00 a.m. 
Saturday, II m August, 2018 at 10.00 a.m. at 
AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond 
Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 
Mumbai - 400 051 
Nil 
Not Applicable 
Within forty five days from the end of the 
quarter, as stipulated under the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges 
Within sixty days from the end of the last 
quarter, as stipulated under the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges 



PUNIT COMM.CIALS LIMnED
 
Diamond Manufacturers, Importers ~ Exporters 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT OF THE
 
COMPANY
 

This is to state that the Com£any had duly adopted a Code of Conduct in the meeting of the 
Board of Directors held on 30 May, 2014. After adoption of the Code of Conduct, the same was 
circulated to all the Board of Members and Senior Manageme-"t Personnel for compliance. The 
Code of Conduct has also been posted on the website of the Company. The Company has since 
received declaration from all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel affirming 
compl iance of the Code of Conduct of the Company in respect of the financial year 31 51 March, 
2018. The same has been duly noted by the Board in its meeting held on 30th May, 2018. 

1~t/l1 
_____ Nil Iv Mehta 

Mapag,ing Director 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30lh May, 2018 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
Diamond Manufacturers. Importers &.. Exporters 

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICAnON 

Certificate under Regulation 17(8) 0/the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
 
Regulations, 2015 .
 

We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of 
Punit Commercials Limited ("the Company") to the best ofour knowledge and belief certify that: 

A.	 We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended 
31 51 March, 2018 and that to the best ofour knowledge and belief, we state that: 

I.	 these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
any statements that might be misleading; 

2.	 these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

B.	 We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by 
the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of 
Conduct. 

C.	 We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that 
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to 
financial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and Audit Committee, 
deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps 
we have taken or proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

D.	 We have indicated, based in our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and the 
Audit Committee: 

I.	 significant changes. if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

2.	 significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies during the year and that the same has been 
disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements; and 

I 
3.	 instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein. if any. 

of the management or an employee having significant role in the. Company's internal control 
system over the financial reporting. 

Yours Sincerely 

irav eh 
Manltging Director· 

Plie: Mumbai 
Date: 30Ch May, 2018 

(:y:50~ 
Fatim~uza 
Chief Financial Officer 

Registered Office: AW 2022, 'A' Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (El, Mumbai-400 051.
 
Tel.: +91 2242106999 - Fax: +91 2240021401- QBC: 2362 9182
 

Web: www.punitcommerdals.com - email: sakshime@punlt.commercials.com/punitcommercials903@rediffmail.com
 
ClN No. L51900MH 1984PLC034880
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Independent Auditors' Report . 
~ 

To the Members of
 
Punit Commercials Limited
 .. 
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements	 w 

....We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Punit Commercials
 
Limited.("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the
 ....Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow
 
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of
 ...
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
 
"Ind AS Financial Statements").
 '-' 
Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements w 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of ~ 
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
 
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit
 .... 
(financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in 
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in ~ 
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also .... 
includes maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the ...Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Comp~y and for preventing and detecting frauds
 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
 wjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
 ....ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
 
and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
 

~ from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

~ 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to .... 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to ' ­do so.	 . .. 
Auditor's Responsibility	 I 

W 
iOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our
 

audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
 ~ 
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the 

Wprovisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. ..,, ... We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
'Section ·143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we compIY,;Y{ith ethical ..

'.	 -requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance· aho.iIt whether
 
the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.
 

~ 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and ... 
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
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• 
auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind 
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal fmancial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind 
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the 
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial 

• statements. 

We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that mat cast significant doubt on the entity's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists; we 
are required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor's report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause an entity to cease to continue as a going concern. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Opinion 

•

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs(financial position) of 
the Company as at 31st March, 2018, its loss (fmancial performance including other 
comprehensive income), its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Other Matter 

The comparative fmancial information of the Company for the year ended 31 st March 2017 
and the transition date opening balance sheet as at 1st April 2016 included in these Ind AS 
financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory fmandal statements 
prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by 
K. P. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai whose report for the year ended 31st 
March 2017 and 31st March 2016 dated 30th May, 2017 and 30th May, 2016 respectively 
expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, as adjusted for the 
differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, 
which have been audited by us. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect ofthe above matter. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (} 1) of Section 143 of the Act, we 
give in "Annexure I", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 
Order, to the extent applicable. 



.. 

... 
~ (2) As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that: .., 

a.	 We have sought and obtained all the infonnation and explanations which to the best
 
ofour knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit;
 .. aw 

b.	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
 
Company so far as it appears from our examination ofthose books;
 ... 

c.	 The Balance Sheet, the Statement ofProfit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the 
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the W 
books ofaccount; 

W 
d.	 In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the 

twIndian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 ofthe Act. ...e.	 On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
 
2018, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
 li.idisqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in tenns of
 
Section 164 (2) ofthe Act; .
 ... 

f.	 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting ... 
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we give our separate
 
Report in "Annexure 2".
 ... 

g.	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance ... 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 
to the best of our infonnation and according to the explanations given to us: Iw 

i.	 The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its ... 
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note ...vii (c) in Annexure 1 to the report; 

ii. The Company did not have any long tenn contracts including ....derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses; 

~ Ill. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to 
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company; ....iv.	 The disclosures regarding details of Specified Bank Notes held and 
transacted during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th ~ 
December, 2016 has not been made since the requirement does not 
pertain to financial year ended March 31, 2018. LJ 

For Diwan Gosalia & Associates .. 
Chartered Accountants
 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 111881W ~
 

~~. 

~~ 
Membership Number - 035079 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30-05-2018 
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"Annexure I" to the Independent Auditors' Report 

With reference to the Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the 
members of the Company on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 
March 2018, we report tht: following: 

• (i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 

•
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available 
information.•

•	
(b) All fixed assets have been physically verified by the management periodically 

• 
during the year, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size 
of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification. 

(c)	 The Company does not own any Immovable Assets. Accordingly, provisions 
of paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order in respect of Title Deeds of the Immovable 
Properties are not applicable to the Company. 

•
(ii) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our 

opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. The Company has maintained 
proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification of inventory. 

• (iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in 

• the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of 
paragraph 3(iii) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(iv)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given 
any loans, has not made any investments and has not given guarantees and security to 
which provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable. Accordingly, the 
provisions of paragraph 3(iv) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(v)	 The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 

(vi)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has 
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for any operations ofthe Company. 

•
(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

verification of the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including 
sales tax/income tax/custom duty/wealth tax/excise duty/cess and other statutory 
dues have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authority. 

• (b) According to the information and explanations given to us no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were in arrears as at 31 March, 2018 for a 

•	 period ofmore than six months from the date they became payable. 

(c)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of 
Income tax or Sales tax or Service tax or Goods & Service tax or duty of Customs 
or duty of Excise or Value added tax; which have not been deposited by the 
Company on account ofdisputes, except for the following. 

•••• 



L.l 

.. ~
 

Name of Nature of Assessment Amount Amount Forum where 
Statute Dues Year under paid under dispute is 

dispute protest pending 
Rupees Rupees 

Income Tax Online tax A.Y.1992-93 22,663/­ NIL Assessjng 
demand Officer 

Income Tax	 Online tax A.Y. 1998-99 13,753/- NIL Assessing 
demand Officer 

Income Tax	 Online tax A.Y.2003-04 59,774/- NIL Assessing 
demand Officer 

Income Tax	 Online tax A.Y.2006-07 14,486/- NIL Assessing 
demand Officer 

Income Tax	 IT matter A.Y.2013-14 1,12,64,260/- 16,90,000/- CIT (Appeals) 
under dispute 

Income Tax Online tax A.Y.2014-15 14,0611- NIL TDS 
demand And Previous Department 

years 

(viii) In our opinion and as per the infonnation and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or bank during the year. 

(ix)	 The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
or debt instrument and tenn loans during the year. The loans outstanding at the 
beginning of the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised. 

(x)	 According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the 
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported 
during the year. 

(xi)	 According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, no managerial remuneration 
has been paid or provided for the year. 

(xii) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi 
Company as prescribed under Section 406 ofthe Act. 

(xiii) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, the transactions with the 
related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable 
and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial 
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, the Company did not make 
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or debentures during the year. 
Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

(xv)	 According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, the Company did not enter 
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with directors during 
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the year. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. ' 

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required 
to be registered under section 45-IA ofthe Reserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934. 

For Diwan Gosalia & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 111881W 

~ 
Hitesh Diwan 
Partner 
Membership Number - 035079 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30-05-2018 



1.1 

... 
L­

"Annexure 2" to the Independent Auditors' Report ... 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(t) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
 
Requirements" section of our report of even date) ...
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section w
 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"):
 

~ 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Punit Commercials·
 
Limited ('the Company') as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the ...
 
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
 

~ 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls .... 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

~ financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance ...
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').These responsibilities include the design, .. 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence .. 
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely ~ 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

~ 
Auditors' Responsibility 

Iw 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the ~ 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be ... 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 

1..audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the '-'
 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively '-'
 
in all material respects.
 .... 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the W 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an ...
 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of '-I
 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the fmancial ....
 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. ..
 ... 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

~ basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
 
reporting.
 

~ 

~ 

... 
~ 

~ 
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Meaning oflnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are being made only 
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over fmancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2018, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI. 

For Diwan Gosalia & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 111881W 

~~ 
Hitesh Diwan 
Partner 
Membership Number - 035079 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30-05-2018 

•
 



PlfNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED� 
CIN : LS 1900MH I984PLC034880� 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018� 
As at 31st A.at 31st A.at 1st 

March, 2018 March,2017 April, 2016 

Notes Rupees Ruoees Rupees Ruoees Ruoees Rupees 
ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
Property. Plant and Equipment 2 1,132 12,438 386,200 
Intangible Assets - . ­
Financial Assets 
Investments 3 1,392,300 1,392.300 1,392,300 

Other Non Current Assets 4 - 30,000 30,000 
Total Non Current Assets 1,393,432 1,434,738 1,808,500 

Currenl Assets 
Inventories 5 11,446,956 24,620,668 22,879,754 
FinanCial Assets 

Invesimellls - - ­
Trade Receivables 6 1,372,806 719,617 999,131� 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 1,278,654 1,280,427 322,026� 

Current Tax Assets (Net)� 
Other Current Assels 8 1,745,131 1,438,182 13,068-\� 
Total Current Auets 15,843,547 28,058,894 24,213,979� 

TOTAL ASSETS 17,236,979 29,493.632 26.022,479� 

EQl:ITY AND LIABILITIES� 
Equity� ~ 
Equity Share Capital 9 2,400,000 2,400,000 2.400,000 
Other Equity 10 9,721,265 11,862,594 10,558,465 
Total Equity 12,121.265 14.262,594 12,958,465 ~ 

Liabilities 
~ Non-Current Liabilities 

Deferred Tax Liabilities II ·392 1,990 5,862 
Long Term Borrowings 12 4,965,803 12,961,760 12913398 ... 
TOlal Non-Current Liabilities 4,965,411 12,963,750 12.919,260 

Curent Liabilities &. 
Financial Liabilities 
Trade Payables 13 27,187 2,167,108 ­ ~ 
Other Financial Liabilities 14 123,117 100,180 139,194 

Provisions IS . - 5,559 
Total Current Liabilities 150,304 2.267,288 144,753 
Total Liabilities 5,115,714 15,231.038 13,064,014 
Total EqUity and Liabilities 17,236.979 29,493,632 26,022,479 ~ 
Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies I 

W 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the� 

1 to 29� financial statements Li 

As per our report ofeven date. ~ 
For DIWAN GOSALIA & ASSOCIATES ... 
(HIT ~) .. 
Partner. DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
Membership NO.35079 DIN: 00518614 DIN: 01718827 
Place: Mumbal ~ 
Date: 30th May. 20 18 flA.~l~ 1~~ 

(Pumlma ehta (Fatima D'souza ) ... 
DIRECTOR CFO 
DIN :00518991 ... 
Place' Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 2018 ..... 

~ 

...� 

...� 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 

CIN : L51900MH I984PLC034880
 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2018 
Current Year Previous Year

Notes 

• 
Rupees Rupees 

INCOME 

Revenue from Operations 16 185,069,595 81,576,041 
Other Income 17 (1,379,620) (573,306) 

•
II 

Total Revenue (I) 183,689,975 81,002,735 

• EXPENSES
 
Cost of materials consumed
 

••
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 18 168,993,786 76,910,350 
Changes in the inventories of finished goods work-in-progress 
and Stock-in-Trade 19 13,173,711 (1,740,914) 

• 
Employee Benefits Expense 20 1,197,660 1,005,660 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 2 11,306 107,058 
Finance Cost 21 609,273 1,274,085 
Other Expenses 22 1,837,581 1,891,352 
Total Expenses (II) 185,823,316 79,447,591

II 

• Loss before Tax (2,133,341 ) 1,555,144 
Tax Expense 

• Current Tax - 305,000 
(Excess)/Short Tax Provision of eariler years 10,370 ­

•
Deferred Tax II (2,382) 0,872) 

7,988 301,128 

•
Loss for the Year (2,141,329) 1,254,016 

Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share Rs.IO/-1

• Basic (In Rs.) (9) 5 
Diluted (In Rs.) (9) 5 

• Summary of Significant Accounting Policies I 

•
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. I to 29 

As per our report of even date. 

• For DIWAN GOSALIA & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

•
Chartered Accountants. PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Firm Registration No.: 111881 W CIN : L51900MH I984PLC034880 

~~";~ 
~ ~~~cJ'~I~ u. ~-~~i\~", 

(HITE~H DlWAN) ,f'C,§;?.r ~~;\ lJ!~tItJl (~ml
• (1,'$;• Partner. ).:;:. \\ .-rrrR'{C1;OR DIRECTOR

I ' r \'1\
Membership No.35079 ; ~ ( MUM8AI mIi DIN: 00518614 DIN: 01718827 
Place: Mumbai \ 0 \ ' (P. II 

\ ~ .,,, 'TlljolJ.3~-Date: 30th May, 2018 !.~~l 

•
I, ~~\ '/. '\.. /.~ /) ,'-t {. It 

'"\~~-'rt/~.. "" ~,\.",:::-,, 1/• (Eum~1M. (Fatima D'souza)~'..... 'f.',·-·p.rl ft .··.:c·\ ~.4 
'~--~~d;/ 

•
DIRECTOR CFO 
DIN: 00518991 

• Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 2018 

•••••• 
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....PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
CIN : L51900MH I984PLC034880
 ;LJ 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

A) Cash flow from operating activities 
Net profit as per P&L A/C before tax & extraordinary items 

Add: Non Operating Expenses/Incomes 
Depreciation 

Less: Loss on Sale of Car 
Less: Interest on FD / Interest on I.T.Refund 

Ad justments for Working Capital 

Other Non Current Assets 
Inventories 
Debtors 
Short Term Loans and Advances 
Creditors 
Trade Payables 
Loans taken/repaid 
Cash flow from Operating activities before Tax Paid 
Taxes paid 
VAT Paid 
Cash flow from Operating activities 

B) Cash flow from Investment activities 
Sale of Investments 
Sale of Fixed Assets 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Purchase of Investments 
Interest on FD Received / Interest on I.T. 
Cash flow from Investment activities 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A-B) 
Add: Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents (Refer Note. 7) 

As per our attached report of even date 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 
FOR DlWAN GOSALIA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 111811W 

.. ~ 
(Hitesh Diwan) 
Partner· 
Membership No :- 35079 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 3.0th May, 2018 

,6.; 
Current Year Previous Year
 

Rupees Rupees
 '-' 
(2,133,341) 1,555,144 ~ 

11,306 107,058 L; 
- 121,704 

(51,930) (99) 
(2,173,965) 1,783,807 

30,000 ­
13,173,712 (1,740,9]4) 

(653,189) 279,515 
(317,320) 1,189 

22,937 2,128,094 
(2,139,921) ­

(7,995,957) 48,362 
(53,704) 2,500,052 L. 

(1,686,749) 

- - L. 
(53,704) 813,303 .. 

- - ... 
145.000 .. 

-

-
-

~.. ... 
~,51,930 

51,930 145,099 L. 
(1,774) 958,402 ... 

1,280,427 322,026 
1,278,654 1,280,427 ' ­


....
 
...For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

\ PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED ... 
Cryj51900M '!If}f-;J;80 ..IWiJ ~jft Mehta) 
D ECT()R DIRECTOR .... 
OIl.: 00518614 DIN: 01718827 

\A 01.1­ ...~~~ fl.r~Y-
(Pumima Mehta) (Fatima D'souza ) ' ­
DIRECTOR CFO
 
DIN: 00518991
 

Place: Mumbai ... 
Date : 30th May, 2018 

~ 

~ 

~ 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CIN: LSI900MH1984PLC034880• 
Statement or Changes in Equity ror the Year ended 31st Marcb,101' 

A	 Eouitv Share Canital
 
Balance at the beginning of the reporting Changes in equity Balance at the end Changes in equity Balance at the
 
period i.e. lSI April, 2016 share capital during of the reporting share capital end of the
 

the year 2016-17	 period i.e. 31st during the year reporting period 
March,2017 2017-18 i.e. 31 st March, 

••	
· 

2018 

1400 000	 1400000 - 1,400.000 

B	 Other Eouitv 

•
Reserves and Surplus Other Comnrehensive Income 

Capital Securities General Retained Equity Remeasurement Debt 
Reserve Premium Reserve Earnings Instruments of Defined Instruments 

Reserve	 throughOCI Benefit Plan through OCI 

As on 31s1 March 1017 
Balance at the beainnina of the reoortina - 24S 000 10,313,465 ­
period i.e. 1st April, 2016 - - - ­
Total Comprehensive ·Income for the year - - 1,2S4016 
Transfer Cio) I ti-omRetained Earnings - - -
Adiustment for Taxation - - SO 113 - - ­
Dividend oaid on Eauitv Shares - ­
Taxon Dividend oaid on Eauitv Shares . 

•
·
 

Balance allhe end or the reporting - 245,000 11,617,594 - - ­

•
·
 

Iperiod i.e. 31st March, 1017
 

•
As on 31st March,10lS 
Balance at the ~ginning ofthe reporting - . 245000 11,617,594 - ­

•
loenod i.e. Ist Aoril. 2017 ­
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - -2141329 -
Transter (to) I from Retained Earnings 
Dividend oaid on Eouitv Shares - - ­
Tax on Dividend paid on EQuitY Shares - .
 

• Ualance at the end of the reporting · - 145.000 9,476,265 . - ­
period i.e. 31st March,10lS 

A. per our report ofeven dale. For and on behalfof the Board of Dtrectors 
For DIWAN GOSALIA &: ASSOCIATES lJNI COMMERCIALS ~;~JD 
<. 'harlered Accountanl.t. 

Firm Re.sistration No.: 1I1881W 

•	
N :;JJ1ltJ;~((j/••	 }1(~---	 Ira . Mehtal """'l'SUJlt ~ehta) 

Partller. ~R DIRECTOR 
Membership No.J5079 
Place. Mumbai Dl~~~ lJJ~~;827 

•
Dale: 30th May. 2018 • (lu~ima Mehta) ~lima:::l:; 

DIRECTOR CFO 
DIN:00518991 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 2018 

• 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
CIN: LSI900MHI984PLC034880 

Note SllMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A	 CORPORATE INFORMATION 
Punit Commercials Limited("the Company") is a listed entity incorporated in India, having its registered office and 
principal place of business at AW - 2202, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East) Mumbai - 400 
051, India. 

The Company is engaged in business ofTrading and Investment in Shares, Securities and other financial instruments. 

B	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

B.1	 BASIS OF PREPAltATION AND PRESENTATION 
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following assets and liabilities which 
have been measured at fair value amount: 
(i) Certain financial assets and liabilities.
 
(ii) Defined benefit plans - plan assets,
 
The linancial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting standards Clnd AS'),
 
including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
 

Upto the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with the 
requirement of Indian General Accepted Accounting Policies, which includes Standards notified under the Companies 
(Accountin/\ Standards) Rules, 2006 and considered as "Previous GAAP". 

These financial statements are the Company's firstlnd AS standalone financial statements. 

Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is also its functional currency. 

B.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a.	 Property, plant and equipment 
Property. plant and equipement are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less accumulated 
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly 
attributable to bringing the asset to its work.ing condition for its intended use. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's 
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably. 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided based on useful life .of the assets prescribed in Schedule lito 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

The residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each 
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

b	 Inventories
 
Inventories are measured at cost. Cost is determined on "First In First Out" basis.
 

c.	 Impairment of Non Financial Assets· Property, Plant & EqUipment and Intangible assets. 
The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any property, plant and equipment 
and intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists 
the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not 
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual assets. the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the 
CGU to which the asset belongs. 

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its 
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value 
in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that 
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk. specific to the assets. 
The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of 
recoverable amount. 

d.	 Provisions 
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it 
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to senle the obligation and a 
rei iable estimate can be made of the amount of the obi igation. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate. that reflects, 
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used. the increase in the provision due to the 
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 



• • •• •

• • •

•
e. Employee Benefits 

Short Term Employee Benefits 
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected te;> be paid in exchange for the services rendered by 
employees are recognised as an expense during the period when employees render !he services. 

Post.Employement Benefits 
The Company does not have defined employee retirement policy as the employee strength does not exceed the statutory 
minimum requirement. 

••
f. Tax Expenses 

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred ta)l. Tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, 
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the comprehensive income or in equity. In which case, the tax is 
also recognised in other comprehensive income or equity. 

Current Tal 
Current tax assets and Iiabi Iities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 
authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date. 

Dererred Tax 
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial 
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. 

•
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the 
liability is sellied or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by 
the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each 
reporting period. 

• g. Foreign currencies transactions and translation
 
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
 

• Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency closing rates of 

•
exchange at the reporting date 

Exchange differences arising on selliement or translation of monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and 

••
h. Earning Per Share: 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year allributable to equity shareholders 
(aller deducting allributable taxes) by the weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding during the year. 
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share. the net profit or loss for the period auributable to equity 

•
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all 
dilutive potential equity shares. 

••
i. Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposil with bank and corporations. The Company considers all 
highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily 
convertible to known amounts ofcash and cash equivalents. 

•

j. Cash Flow Statement:
 

•
Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profitlloss before tax is adjusted for the effects of transction 
of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or 
expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The Cash flows from operating,investing and financing 
activities of the company are segregated. 

••
k. Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. Revenue 

•
from operation eludes income from Dividends, Interest and income from trading ofshares and other financial instruments. 
Dividend income is recognized when right to receive is established. Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis 
taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable. Income from Investment is recognized on the terms of the 
agreements and when the investment/trade is made. 

•••••

••
• 
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Financial instruments 
(i) Financial Assets 
A. Initial recognition and measurement:
 
All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
 
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are
 
adjusted to the fair value on initial recORnition.
 

B. Subsequent measurement
 
A financial asset which is not classified in any specific categories are measured at fair valued through profit or loss.
 

C. Investment In Associates
 
The Company has accounted for its investments in associates at cost.
 

D. Impairment or Financial Assets 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss' (EeL) model, for evaluating impairment of 
financial assets other than those measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL). 

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to : 

(I) The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial 
instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reponing date); or 

(2) Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of 
the fmancial instrument) 

For trade receivables company applies 'simplified approach' which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from 
initial recognition of the receivables. Funher the company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the 
ponfolio of trade receivables. At every reponing date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the 
forward looking estimates are analysed 

For other assets, the company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no significant increase in 
credit risk. If there is signifIcant increase in credit risk full lifetime ECL is used. 

C.	 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEV SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTV: 
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgement, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reponed amount of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. 
Uncenainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the 
carrying amount ofassets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

a.	 Depreciation I amortisation and useful lives or property plant and equipment. 
Propeny, plant and equipment I intangible assets are depreciated I amonised over their estimated useful lives, after taking 
into account estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets 
annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation I amonisation to be recorded during any reponing period. The 
useful lives and residual values are based on the Company's historical experience with similar assets and take into account 
anticipated technological changes. The depreciation I amonisation for future periods is revised if there are significant 
changes from previous estimates. 

b.	 Recoverability or trade r«eivable. 
Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and determining whether a provision 
against those receivables is required. Factors considered include the credit rating of the counterpany, the amount and 
tim ing of anticipated future payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment. 

Provisions 
Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future outflow of 
funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably estimated. The timing of 
recognition and quantification of the liability require the application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances. 
which can be subjeCt to change. The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed· regularly and reviSed to 
take account ofchanging facts and circumstances. 

d	 Impairment or non-financial assets 
The Company assesses at each reponing date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any 
indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of 
an asset's or Cash Generating Units (CGU's) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an 
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or a 
groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered 
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. 

In assessing value in use. the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate 
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In detennining fair 
value less costs of disposal. recent market transaction are taken into account, if no such lransactions can be identified, an 
appropriate valuation model is used. 
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•
e.	 Impairment of financial assets 

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk ofdefault and expected cash loss rates. 
The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation. based 
on Company's past history. existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reponing 
period 

D.	 fiRST TIME ADOPTION Of IND AS 
The Company has adopted Ind AS with effect from Ist April 2017 with comparatives being restated. Accordingly the 
impact of transition has been provided in the Opening Reserves as at 1st April 2016. The figures for the previous period 
have been restated. regrouped and reclassified wherever required to comply with the requirement of Ind AS and Schedule 
III. 

•
 
a) Exemptions from retrospeetlve application:
 
i) Fair value as deemed cost exemption:
 
The Company has elected to measure items of propeny. plant and equipment and intangible assets at its carrying value at
 
the transition date,
 

iI) Investments in Associates
 
The Company has elected to measure investment in Associate at cost.
 

•••••••
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 201i 

PliNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
ON: UI900MHI984Pl.C034880 

Note 2 PlJln!, Property and EquipmenlS 

Grols Block Accumulated Depreciarion Net Block 

Particulan As a,1 SI 
April,2016 

Additions I 
(Deductions) 
Ad'uslmenlS 

As a,1 s, 
April,2017 

Additions! 
(Disposals) 

As a,31 "' 
March, 2018 

As a,1 SI 
April,2016 

Additions! 
(Deductions) 

As a,1 s, 
April,2017 

Depreciation 
for the year 

On disposals 
As a'31 SI 

March, 2018 
Au'31 Sl 

March,2018 
Asa'31 II 

March,20/7 
AI.II s, 

ApriUOl6 

a Tangible Auels 
Land - - - -
Buildings - - - - - - - - -
PI.., and Equipmenl - - - - - - - - - -
FumilUn: and Fixtures - - - . - - - - - . - . 
Vehicles 1,114,340 -1,114,340 - - 751,884 -151,884 - - - - 362,456 
Office equipment - - - - - - - -

. Computers 35,700 - 35,700 . 35,700 11,956 11,306 23,262 11,306 - 34,568 1,132 12,438 23,744 
OtheB (speci/)' 1181Ure) - - - - . - - - -
Assets under lease(spec; lY 
nalUre) - - - - - - -

To"" 1,150,040 .1,114,340 35,700 - 35700 763,840 -740,578 23,262 11,306 - 34~~8 1,132 /2438 386,200 

<n Where sums have been written ofT on a reduction of capital or revaluation of assets or where sums have been lidded on revaluation of assets. 

tf' 
Vean 

Paniculan 2009-10 2019-11 2011-/2 2012·13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-1' 

. Aueldelallo: 
Balance as 81 III April - . - - - 0 
Impainnentl ReValuation - - - - 0 
Balance as 81 3111 MIIId1 - - . ­ - - - . - . 
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NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
CIN: L51900MHI984PLC034880 

Note 3 NON CliRRENT INVESTMENTS 

Particulars 
March 31. 

2018 
March 31. 

2017 
April 1,2016 

Rupees Rupees Rupees 

A Other Ipvestments 

(a) Investment in Equity instruments 1,392,300 1,392,300 1,392,300 

Tota' Other Investments 1,392,300 1,392,300 1,392,300 

Less : Provision for dimunition in the value oflnvestments . . . 
Total Non Current Investments 1.392.300 1 392300 1392 300 

Particulars 
2018 

Rupees 
2017 

Rupees 
2016 

Rupees 
Aggregate amount ofquoted investments - . . 
(Market value of' NIL (Previous Year' N[L) 

Aggregate amount ofunquoted investments 1,392,300 1,392,300 1,392,300 

(Market value of' NIL (Previous Year' NIL) 

fT") Details of Other Investments 

t 
Sr: 

Name of the Body Corporate
No. 

SUbsidiary I 
Associate I JV 
I Controlled 

Entity I Others 

No. of Shares I Units 
Quoted I 

Unquoted 

Partly 
Paid I 

Fully paid 
Extent of Holding (%) AmountO 

Whether 
stated at 

Cost? 

If Answer 
to Column 
(9) is 'No' ~  

Basis of 
Valuation 

2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2,016 
I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

a. Investment in Equity 
Instruments 

Associate 1,560 1.560 1,560 Unquoted Fully Paid 33.91% 33.9[% 33.91% 1,392,300 1,392,300 1,392.300 Yes 

Total 1.392.300 1.392.300 1.392.300 

&tP:-~O:::-~  

t<;r (\i..):\LU'i ("'..,~
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

Note 4 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 
CIN : L51900MH1984PLC034880 

Particulars 

a. Security Deposits 
Secured, considered good 
Insurance Deposit 

Unsecured, considered good 
Sales Tax Deposits 

March 31, 2018 
Rupees Rupees 

-

-

March 31,2017 
Rupees Rupees 

5,000 

25,000 

April 1,2016 
Rupees Rupees-'-' 

I 
!... 

5,000 i 
tI 
I 

I 
L.25,000 I 

~ 

Details of debts due by related parties 

*Either severally or jointly 

Particulars 

Directors * 
Other officers of the Company * 
Firm in which director is a partner· 
Private Company in which director is a member 
Total debts due by related parties 

Total (b) 

Total Other Non-Current Assets 

-

-

March 
31,2018 
Rupees 

-

-
-
-
-

March 
31,2017 
Rupees 

-
-
-
-

-

30,000 

30,000 

April 1, 
2016 

Rupees 
-
-
-
-
-

....~ 

'::~tl 

.:) . , 
~ 

:.i.~ 
::.'" 

! 

.:~.¥.'" 
! ... 

"1 

30,OOO_r, 
30,00Or 

'11':.,' 

... 
.. .i~ 

I 

,~ 
I 
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NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

• PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

• CIN: LSI900MHI984PLC034880 

•
Note ~ INVENTORIES 

•
Particulan As on 31st Mardi, 2018 As on 31st March, 2017 Ason 1st ADril, 2016 

No.orSham A.ountln R! No.orSham Amount In Rs No.orShares Amount In Rs 

•
Ouoled Sharrs 
Eguity Shara I Instrument; 
3M India Ltd. 55 609.638 

•
Aditya Birla Fashion and Retail Ltd. 2.000 421.925 
Bajaj Telepfilms Ltd. 999 169,326 
Bhandari HosieI)' Expons 135.000 353.700 
Bharal Fin Inclusion 500 415.401 
Biocon 17.000 8.430.016 
Camlin Fine Sciences 7,000 688,912 
COun(1)' Club 9.000 85.705 9.000 85.705 
Dish TV 21.000 1.566.574 
ElectroSleel Sleels Ltd 50,000 324,500 
GVKPIL 95.000 655.891 85.000 605.950 

•
JHS Svend Lab Ltd. 99.000 3.796.673 
KDDL Limited 5.000 881,300 
Manapuram Finance Ltd 205.000 5.678.383 
MCX Ltd. 1.100 1,311.064 
MOlherson Sumi Syslems 5,000 1.633,942 2.000 684.540 
NBCC India Ltd 4,000 944.275 
Orient Green Power Co. 165.000 1.692.948 200.000 2.818.933 

• Polyplex Corporalion 3,200 1,768,924 
Radico Khaitan Ltd. 9.000 1.095.721 
S.H.Kelkar & Co 3.000 716.123 

••
Sadbhav Infra Projects Ltd 8,630 1.174,586
 
Suntlag Iron & Sleel Ltd 18,000' 1,674,498
 
Sunphanna Ad v. Research 2,300 1,108.980
 

•
Suzlon Energy 665.000 10.922.168 
TATA Motors DVR Ltd 1,800 336,244 
Tilaknagar Industries 25.000 333.000 

•
Ujjivan Fin Services 4.000 1.782.919 
Vedanta Limiled 20.000 1.472.232 
Yes Bank Ltd ~.OOO 1.622.770 

llnguoled 
Dil'ilal E Life PVI Ltd - - 3.611 1.083.914 

Totallnvenlories 105,929 1\.446-956 1,214,655 24-620668 565,61\ 22.879754 

Note 6 TRADE RECEIVABLES 

As on 31st As on 3 lsI As on 1st 
Partieulan March.2018 March. 2017 Anril,2016 

RUDeel RuDee. Runres

•
•• 

.. 
A. Trade receivables oUlstanding for a period less than six monlhs from Ihe dale they are due for
 
paymenl
 

Unsecured. considered good 1,371.921 719.617 999.131 

1,371.921 719.617 999.131 
!.m: Provision for doubtful debts . ­
Sub Total (A) 1,371,921 719.617 999.131 

B. Trade receivables outslanding for a period exceeding six months from the dale they are due for 
paymem 
Unsecured. considered doubtful 885 

885 ­
J.lli: Provision for doubtful debts 

• 
Sub Total (B) 885 
Tolal Trade Receivables (A+B) 1.372806 719.617 999.131 

Details or Debts Due rrom Related Parties 
As on 3 lsI As on 31st As on lsI 

Partlculan March 2018 March 2017 Anril 2016 
RUMa Runees Ruores 

Direclors • - . ­
Other officers of the Company • - ­
Firm in which director is a panner • ­
Private COIRoanv in which director is a member - ­
Total Debls Due by Related Parties . . 
;Either severally or jointly ,?'/,. 

~ 

-.~. 
.".'9" ....!A & ."'" 

~.
 
I 



--

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2018
 

Note 7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

-. 
As on 31st March. 2018 As on 31st March. 2017 As on 1st April, 2016 

Particulars _.~ 
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

A. Balances with banks·
 
Bank of Baroda 52.685 71,691 47,159
 ~ 
Bank oflnd ia 9.728 10,190 10,190 ! 
ICICI Bank 108,920 108,920 -

Induslnd Bank 10,001 10,001 24,001 ~
 
aBC 171,891 947,877 143,126 I
 

SBI . 353.224 5,005 1,153,683 5,807 230.28? a-.
 
! 

B. Cash on hand· 126,744 126,744 91.74.i ~ 

C. Flexi Deposits and interest accrued thereon 798.686 - . - - i 
Total Cash and cash equivalents.(A+B+C+D) 1278654 1.280427 322026 L-
·RepatnatlOn restncllons, If any, In respect ofcash and bank balances shall be separately stated. 

Note 8 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS --.. 
. "1 

As on 31st March. 2018 As on 31st March, 2017 As on 1st April, 2016 
Particulars ~~ Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

A. Loans and advances to related parties (rder note 2)
 
Secured. considered good - ­ ~ 
Unsecured, considered good .- -iw 

. :,2 I 
Doubtful - ­
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances ­
Sub Total (A) - - I 

- - -~~ 
.'~ 

B. Others ' -. ! 

1.745.131 1,438,182 13~06~'"To be recoverable in cash or in kind for the value to be received. 
I 

Sub Total (B) 1.745.131 1,438,182 13,06~'" 
Total Short-term loans and advances (A+B) I 745 131 1438 \82 \3,06;;-' 

-t-­,x I 

),~ 
•• ° 1.. 

! 

~ 
i 
~ 
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 PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 

NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 201&
 

rUNITCOMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CIN. L51900MHI984PLC0J4880 

No" 9	 SHARE CAPITAL 

Man:h 31,1011 March 31,1017 AorU 1,1016•	 Sh.... C.pl'" 
Nu.bcr Ru.... Nllmbcr R...... Number R..... 

•	
~ 
Equily Shires or" 10 each	 150,000 1,500,000 250,000 2,500,000 250,000 2,500,000•

•
Islue~.sybs$ribcd" PaW HP 
EquilY Sha.... of' 10 adllidly paid 140,_ 1,400,000 240,000 2,400,000 240,000 2.400,000 

T.... 148.000 1,400,000 240,000 2,400;000 240,000 2,400,000 

•
) Reconciliation or Sha... outltudi•• at the "inDia_ &I: at the End or tbe Year. 

M....h 31,1011 March 31, 1017 Anrill,1016
P.rtie.lan - Eqaily SU.... 

• 
Number Ru.... Number R..... Number R.ne.. 

Shares "'ISlanding .t the beginning .f the year I 140,000 2,400,000 240,000 2,400,000 240,000 2,400,000 

Share. Issued during the year ­
Shar.s boughl back during the year .
 
Shar.s outSlandin. at the end orlhe vear 140,000 1,400,000 240,000 2,400,000 240,000 2,400,000
 

•
 NIL Equity Shares (NIl PreYious year) are held by None. the holding company.
 

b) Delail. of Shorthold.n HoIdi,", _rt Ihoa 5% Eoulto Sh..... ia Ih. ComDaao 

M.reh 31,1011 M.rch 31,1017 AnrU 1,1016 
N.... or Sh.Rhokl.r N.. orSha.... % or Holdinl No.orSh..... % or HoIdinl No, of Short. "I. of Holding 

held h.ld held 
Nirl\" Mehta 49,550 10.65% 49,550 20 6~"". 49,550 20 6~o/e 

Purniml Mehla 53,150 n.44"1. 53.850 2244% 53,850 2244% 

Priya Meh.a 31,330 13,47% J2.J30 1347% l2,JJO 1347% 
Subir Diamonds P. Lid 31,550 13.15% JI,550 13.15·/. JI,550 IJ 15% 

Kallik Biharilal Shah 14,100 5,91% 14,200 5.920/. 14,200 592% 

rl	 T.rms!Rights alla<hed '0 Equity Shares 
Th. company has only one ctass of shares r.llCred to as equily shares haying a par valu. of Rs 101- per share 
Each hold.r ofequty shares is enlilled 10 one yot. per share 

NOlf' 10 Ofhu Equil, 

•	
M.rch 31. 201 M.reh 31; 201 Anrill,2016

r.rticulan 
Run... Ru.... Runttl 

a. Genenl Reserve 

Openin8 Balance 145,000 245.000 245,000 

(+) Curr.nt V.... Transfer ­
(-) Wrillen Back in Curretll Vear ­
Closing Balance 145,000 245,000 145.000 

b. Surplus -- ..._..... ~_ ..
bPerii.;gbil~-"" ..._. _ ................ _._ ......
 

••
11,617,594 10,313,465 12,888.609 

1+) N.. Profit/(N.. Loss) for the Qm...t year -1,141,319 1,254,016 -2,575.144 

f+) Transfo from Reserves ­
(+) Adjustment for laXltion 50,IIJ 
(-) Proposed Dividends 

(-)Inlenm Dividends 

(-) Transfer 10 Resen-es 

Closing Balance 9,476,165 11,617,594 10,3 I3,46~ 

TOlal Reserves & Surplus ',721,165 11,861.594 10,558,465 

No.. II	 DEfERRED TAX LIABILITY (NEn 

The Company has accounted for lUes on income in accordance with AS·22 - Accounting for Taxes on Income issued 
by lhe lnslilule of Chanered AccounllUU~ of India Consequemly. lhe net inc:remenlal deferred lax (Iiabilily) I Issei i~ 

charged I crediled to Profil and Loss Account. The year end position of .u.. on --... i. as under' 

rartkulan Mareh 31,1011 M.rch 31,101 April 1,1016 

o.r.rRd I.. Ii.bility 
fixed Asser. : Impact of Difl'........ bel...... lOX depreciation and deprecialion I -391 1,990 5,862 
Others 
Gross deferred tu liobilily 1392 1,990 5,862 

Defured 'a. uset
 
Impoel ofexpendilUr' charged 10 the lIatemenlofprolir and loss in.he Qlrretll year
 
albers
 
Gr013 deferred lu asset
 

N.t def.rRd III IlabYity I I_I	 i391 1990 S 862 

• 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016
 

Note 12 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 

Po"k.lo.. 
Mon:h 31. 

1011 
R...... 

Mon:h31. 
1017 

R....... 
April 1.1016 

R...... 
~ 
FromO,hm 
Phillip Finance & Investment Services I Pvt Lid 
(Secured by Pledge of LiSled Equi,y Sham) 

3.313.641 11,179,605 11,109,713 

TOlol See.red Lon. T..... Borrowiap 
In we of cqntinying default as on .he boIlOCI shea date in 
I. Period of default· N.... 
2 Amount· NIL 

3.313.641 12,879.605 12,209.713 

.I1.nIwu:tl!. 
(a) L.oan. and advanca from "I.Ced plnlel 
Total Unlecured Lonl Term Borrow.... 

1,5IZ.155 
1,511.155 

82.1S5 
81.1S5 

703,685 
703,685 

In case QfCODljuujmc defauh IS on dlC balwc sbcct date in 

I Period of ddauh • None 
2. Amount - NIL 

Total Lona Tenn Borrowin.. 6.965.103 12,961,760 12,913,391 

NOle 13 TRADE PAYABLES 

(a) Trade Payabl.. 

hl1j('ulan 
Man:h31. 

lOll 
R._ 

17.117 

Mon:h 31. 
1017R._ 
2.167.108 

April 1.1016R._ 
(b) Olhe" 
To'al Trllde Payabla 17.117 2,167,101 . 

No'r 14 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

(a) Other payable. (As per An..xure ) 
Total Curreol Uabilities 

Porti<..... 
Mon:h 31. 

lOll 
R._ 

123.117 
113.117 

Mon:h31. 
1017 

R...... 
100.180 
100,180 

April 1.1016 

R...... 
139,196 
139,196 

Note 15 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

raninlan 
Mon:h 31. 

lOllR._ Mon:h31. 
1017R._ 

April 1.1016

R._ 
(a) Provision ror employee benefits 
Salary & Reimbursemenls 
Contribution to PF 
Gratuily (Funded) 

Lea"e Encashmen' (funded) 
Super.nnuation (funded) 
ESOPtESOS 
(b) Others 

(h) O'he.. (Specify .Olu...) 
Provision for Taxllion 
Total Short Tera. Provisionl -

-
-

S,SS9 

5.559 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2018
 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
CIN : L51900MH 1984PLC034880 

16 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

In respect ofa company other than a finance company revenue from operations shall disclose separately in the 
notes revenue from 

Particulars 

Sale of Shares
 
Less: Service Tax and Other Charges
 
Less: SIT
 

FNO Income / (Loss)
 
Less: Service Tax and Other Charges
 

Net Revenue From Operations
 

17 OTHER INCOME 

Particulars 

Interest Income (in case of a company 
other than a finance company) 
Interest on I.T.Refund A.Y.2016-17 
Interest on Term Deposits 

Dividend Income 

FNO Income / (Loss) 
Less: SIT 
Less: Service Tax and Other Charges 

Speculation Income 
Less: Service Tax and Other Charges 
Less: SIT 

Income/(Loss) From Currency - Trading 
Less: Service Tax and Other Charges 

Income from MCX 

Other non-operating income (net of 
expenses directly attributable to such 
income) 
Commission 
Total Other Income ,!-' " v' « .,,,>-: <~ 

,~ ...
I~'.:;" //" "'o~ 

1Current Year Previous Year J 
Rupees Rqpees Rupees Rupees I 

-! 
185,069,595 81,576,041 !

I 

I - 185,069,595 - 81,576,041 I 
I -

- I 
I 

185.069,595 81,576,041 i 

- ·:i
; 

Current Year Previous Year I 

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees j 
- 99 

51,930 51,930 - 99 

55,590 114,00~-
:.;~ 

(1,802,993) (272,914) . 

(34,285) (85,884) (358,798) 

- (1,837,278) 
-. ,.".­

..-... 

484,377 (21,694) ..I
j 

(21,177) (8,858) 
, t 

(21,126) 442,074 (8,328) (38,88: )1 

43,708 -34,302 
(138,443) (94,735) -6,604 (4Q,90()! 

- (248,820) 

- :- ~l 
2,800 0 ­

'\ 
- - - I 

0.379.620) (573306\1, 'of 

, 

'. J 



PUNlT COMMERCIALS L1MITEO
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEO 31ST MARCH 2018
 

PlINIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
CIN: L,,900MHI984PLC034880 

NOI. 18 PlIRCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE 

Parlicula.. 
CurreatYeor 

RuDeeS R._ 
P",viousYcor 

RupeClS Rupees 

Purcha.. of Shares 168,993,786 76,910,350 

TOlal Purch.... 168993786 769103SO 

NOle 19 (INCREASE)/ DECREASE IN INVENTORIES 

Parlicula.. 

Invenlori.. allhe end of lhe year 

Shares 
Raw Materials 
TndedGoods 
Work in Progress 
finished Goods 

Current Yeor 

RUDeeS RUDeeS 

1I,446,9~ 

-
-
· 
· ll,446,9~ 

Previous Ycor 
Rupees R_ 

24,620.667 

24,620.667 

Invenlories allhe beginning of lh. year 

Shares 
Raw Materials 
Traded Goods 
Wori< in Progress 
finished Goods 

Nel (Increa..) / Decr..se in Inv.nlories 

24,620,667 

· 
· 
-
- 24,620,667 

11173711 

22.879.754 

-
-

22.879.754 
-1740914 

NOI. 20 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

Parriculan 

(a) Salaries, Wages and bonus 
Salaries 
Directors' Remuneration 

T olal Em ployee Benefil EspeRses 

Current Year 
Rupees Rupees 

1,197,660 

- 1,197,660 

I \97660 

PreviousYcor 

Rupees R_ 

1,005,660 

1.005,660 
1005660 

NOI. 21 FINANCE COST 

Intcrc.st eXPenses 

Intcrest on bank limits 
Interest on Loan 
Interesl on Statutory Dues 
interest to Shareholders 

Parliculars 
CurreRlY..r 

Runees Ru..... 

-
601,910 

-
- 601,910 

Previous Ycor 
Rupees Ruoees 

1.270,643 
250 

1,270.893 

Other borrowing costs 
L.C. Charges 

Bank Charges 
-

7,363 
-

3,193 

TOIaI Finance COSI 609,273 1,274,085 

NOle 22 OTHER EXPENSES 

Parlicula.. 

AudilOrs' Remuneralion 
Advertisement 
Appeal fees 
Dala Processin!! Charges 
Demal Charges 

Listin!! fees 
Loss on Sale of Motor Car 
Membership charges 
MOlor Car Expenses 
Office Expense 
Office Rent 
Company Profession Tax 
Professional fees and Legal fees 
ROC Charges 
Service Tax and Other Charges 
STT 
TDS w/ofT 
Website Expenses 

Tolal Olher Exoens.. -

a 

Curren' Yeo, 
RuDeeS Ru­

35,400 
34,785 

-
72,640 
43,912 

333,665 

-
1,124 
2,161 
2,329 

24,000 
. 

283,730 
2,050 

624,498 
366,793 

174 
10,320 

1,837,58J 
1,837,581 

PreviousYeor 
Ruoees Ruoees 

69.000 
28.610 

\.000 
64,000 
28,897 

279,641 
121,704 

1,124 
14,414 

-
1,140 
2,500 

412.929 

4.090 
678.935 
165,986 

7,200 
10,182 

1,891,352 

1.891.352 
'7 " 

" 
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• PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018 • 

23 Auditors' remuneration in accordance with paragraph 5 of part II ofSchedule III to-the Companies Act, 2013 is as under: 

Particulars 2017·18 2016-17
 
As Auditors 35,400 51,750
 
Taxation matters. · 17,250
 
Company law mailers · ·
 
Management services - ­
Other Serv{ces 14,160
 
Reimbursement ofexpenses - ·
 

49,560 69,000
•	
· 

•
Note 24 Break up for Sales is as under:
 

•

Particulars	 2017-18 2016-17
 
Gross Sales	 18s.o69,595 81,576,041 

• Less: Indirect Taxes collected · ­
185,069,595 81,576,041
 

~ote 25 Earning per share is calculated as under: 

Particulars	 2017-18 2016·17• Basic earning per share 
Net profit after Taxation (2,141,329) 1,254.016
 
Number of shares issued (Nominal Value RS.IO) 240,000 240,000
 
Basic earning per share (9 5.23
 

Diluted earning per share 

• 
Net prolit after Taxation (2,141,329) 1,254.016
 
Number of shares issued (Nominal Value RS.IO) 240,000 240,000
 
Diluted eaminl!. oer share (9) 5.23
 

Note 26 "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006" has repealed the provision of interest on delayed payment to small 

•
• scale and ancillary industrial undertaking Act. 1993. The management does not find it necessary to provide for interest on delayed 

payments to the suppliers covered by the said Act in view of insignificant amount and probability of its outgo. 

•

Note 27 Related Party Disclosures are given below:
 

•

A. Relationships:
 
Category I: Holding Company NIL 

•
Category II: Key management Personnel
 
Nirav P. Mehta,Pumima P. Mehta,Sujit Mehta
 

• Category III: Others (Relatives of Key Management Personnel and Entities in which the Key Management Personnel have control or 
significant influence) 
Subir Diamonds Private Ltd .. Priya Nirav Mehta & Siddhi Sujit Mehta 

B. Transactions with related Parties: 

TRANSACTIONS DURING THE YEAR Relationship Current Year Previous Year
 
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
 

Opening Balances Key Managerial
 
Persons & Relative
 

ofKMP
 0.82 7.03
 
Loans & Advances received during the year Key Managerial
 

Persons & Relative 
ofKMP 7.67 

Key Managerial 
Persons & Relative
 

Amounts repaid during the year ofKMP 13.88
 
Professional Fees Others 0.72
 
Sales	 Others ­

Key Managerial
 
Closing Balances ....ft~·~""" Pers0'1s 0.82
 

u ... r .•
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED	 ~ 
CIN : L51900MHI984PLC034880 ... 

Notes to financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
 
(All amounts in INR, unless otherwise stated)
 

~ 
Note: 28
 
Fint-time adoption of Ind AS L.
 
Transition to Ind AS
 
These are the companies first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.
 '-' 
The accounting policies set out in note I have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, the LlI 
comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 and in the preparation of an opening
 
Ind AS balance sheet at I April 2016 (the Group's date of transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Group has
 
adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under
 
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian
 '" 
GAAP).	 Li 

An explanation of how the transition from previous IGAAP to Ind AS has affected the group's financial position, financial ~ 
performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes. On transition, the Company did not revise estimates previously 
made under GAAP except where required by Ind AS. W 

A	 Ind AS optional exemptions .... 
(a)	 Deemed cost 

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as ...
~gnised in the Financial Statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured under IGAAP and use that as its deemed cost as 
at the date of transition. Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and investment 
properties at their IGAAP carrying value in their Financial Statements. ... 

(b)	 Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates ~ 
Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to measure it's investment, at the date of transition, at cost determined in accordance with Ind 
AS 27, or deemed cost, The deemed cost of such investment shall be it's fair value at date of transition to Ind AS of the Company, or ... 
IGAAP carrying amount at that date. The Company has elected to measure its investment in subsidiary companies, associate company 
and joint venture company under IGAAP carrying amount as its deemed cost on the transition date. W 

(c)	 Business Combination .. ....Ind As 101 provides the option to apply Ind AS 103 'Business Combination' prospectively from the transition date. This provides relief
 
from full retrospective application that would require restatement of all business combinations prior to the transition date. Business
 
combinations occuring prior to the transition date have not been restated.
 

BInd AS mandatory exceptions	 L.; 
(a)	 Estimates 

An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same .... 
date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective
 
evidence that those estimates were in error.
 Li 
lnd AS estimates as at I April 2016 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. 

.... 
(b)	 Classification and measurement of financial assets 

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets (Investments) on the basis of the facts and ...circumstances that exist at the date oftransition to Ind AS. 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

... 
Li 
... 
... 
... 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
CIN : L51900MH I984PLC034880 

Note 28,1 FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS - RECONCILIATIONS STATEMENTS 
Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2017 and 1st April, 2016 

Asat 31st March 2017 As at 1st April, 2016 

Particulars Notes Previous 
GAAP 

Effect of 
tnnsition 
to Ind AS 

As per Ind 
AS Balance 

Sheet 

Previous 
GAAP 

Effect of 
transition 
to Ind AS 

As per Ind 
AS Balance 
Sheet 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
Property. Plant and Equipment 12,438 - 12,438 386,200 - 386,200 
Intangible Assets - - - · 
Financial Assets 

Investments 1,392,300 - 1,392,300 1,392,300 - 1,392,300 
Other Non Current Assets 30,000 - 30,000 30,000 · 30,000 
Total Non Current Assets 1,434,738 . 1,434,738 1.808,500 - 1,808,500 

Current Assets 
Inventories 24,620,668 - 24,620,668 22,879,754 - 22,879,754 
Financial Assets 

Investments 
Trade Receivables 719,617 - 719,617 999,131 - 999,131 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,280,427 - 1,280,427 322,026 - 322,026 

Current Tax Assets (Net) 
Other Current Assets 1,438,182 - 1,438,182 ­
Total Current Assets 28,058,894 . 28,058,894 24,200,911 - 24,200,911 

TOTAL ASSETS 29,493,632 - 29,493,632 26,009,411 - 26,009,411 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
Equity Share Capital 2,400,000 2,400,000 2,400,000 2,400,000 

Other Equity 11,862,594 11,862,594 10,558,465 10,558,465 
Total Equity 14,262,594 - 14,262,594 12,958,465 · 12,958,465 

Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 1990.00 1,990 5,862 - 5.862 
Long Term Borrowings 12,961,760 12,961,760 12,913,398 - 12,913,398 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 12,963,750 - 12,963,750 12,919,260 - 12,919,260 

Curent Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 
Trade Payables 2,167,108 2,167,108 - - . 
Other Financial Liabilities 100,180 100,180 139,194 - 139,194 

Provisions . - 5,559 - 5,559 
Total Current Liabilities 2,267,288 - 2,267,288 144,753 - 144,753 
Total Liabilities 15,231,038 - 15,231,038 13,064,013 - 13,064,013 
Total Equity and liabilities 29,493,632 - 29,493,632 26,022,478 · 26,022,478 



PUN IT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
CIN : L51900MH 1984PLC034880 

Note 28.2 Effect or hili AS adoQtion on the Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March,2017 
AmI. in Rupees 

Year Ended JI st March, 2017 

Notes 
Previous GAAP 

Effect of 
transition to As per Ind AS 

IndAS 
INCOi'IE 
Revenll~ rrllll1 Operations 81,576,041 - 81,576,041 
Other Income (573,306) - (573,306) 
Total ReH'lIue (I) 81,002,735 - 81,002,735 

EXPENSES 
Cost of materials consumed 
Purchases or Stock-in-Trade 76,910,350 - 76,910,350 
Changes III the inventories of finished goods 
work-in-prog.ress - - -
and Stock-In-Trade (1,740,914) - (1,740,914) 
Emplo>~c Ikndits Expense 1,005,660 - 1,005,660 
Depreci;tlion and Amortisation Expense 107,058 - 107,058 
Finance Cost 1,274,085 . 1,274,085 
Other E.~pcnses 1,891,352 - 1,891,352 
Total Expenses (II) 79,447,591 . 79,447,591 

Loss befure Tax 1,555,144 - 1,555,144 
Til Expense 
Current Ta.~ 305,000 - 305,000 
Deferred Ta~ 0,872) - (3,872) 

301,128 - 301,128 
Profit for the Year 1,254,016 - 1,254,016 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS UMITED 
CIN: L51900MH1984PLC034880 

Note 28.3 ReconciliatioD of Profit and Other Equity belweeD IndAS and Previous GAAP 

Net Profil Other Equi!} 

As at As at
Year ended

Particulars Notes 31st March, lsI April,
31s1 Man:b, 2017 

2017 2016 

Net Profit I Olber Equity as per Previous Indian GAAP 11,617,594 11,862,594 10,558,465 
Fair Value adjustment of Non-current Assets 0 0 0 

Fair Value adjustment of Current Assets 0 0 0 

Deferred Tax impact on Fair Value adjustment of 0 0 0 
investments. 

••
Employee Benefits - Actuarial Gain I (Loss) 0 0 0 
Adjustments. 

Income Tax impact of above adjustments. 0 0 0 

Proposed Dividend. 0 0 0 

Total 0 0 0 
Net profit before OCII Other Equity as per Ind AS 11,617,594 11,862,594 10,558,465 

29 These financial statements are the Company's firstlnd AS fiancial statements and accordingly previous year figures have been 

••
Note 

regrouped I reclassified, wherever necessary to conronn to the current year's classification. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
CI L51900MH I984PLC034880 

~# {IIY'
(N irav Mehta) c=:=::::- (Sujit Mehta) • Dl'RECTOR';>' DIRECTOR 
DIN :OO51lffi14 DIN: 01718827 

'1'1'JDIJ--::r·f'/.r;:,-­(pl~~~~dJ (Fatima ~uza ) 
DIRECTOR eFO 
DIN: OOS 1899 I 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 20 18 

••• 



... 

.... 
Li 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED tw
L51900~1984PLC034880 

Registered Office: AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, a­Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400051 

Li
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be presented at the Entrance) ... 
Thirty - Third Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday, 11 th August, 2018 at .. 
10.00 a.m. at AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra 
(E), Mumbai - 400 051. L. 

... 
Folio No.: DP ID No.: Client ID No.:	 .. .. 
Name of the Member:	 Signature: . 

tw 
Name of the Proxyholder:	 Signature: .. ..., 
1.	 Only Member / Proxyholder can attend the Meeting. ' ­
2.	 Member / Proxyholder should bring his / her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Iw 

Meeting. 
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• PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
FORM MGT-II 
PROXY FORM
 

[Pursuant to Section 105 (6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) ofthe Companies
 
(Management andAdministration) Rules, 2014J
 

CIN: L51900MH1984PLC034880 
Name of the Company: PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Registered Office: AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla 

••
Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051 

EmaillD: fatimad@punitcommercials.com 
Folio No /Client ID / DP 10: 

•
I/We, being the member (s) of	 shares of the above named company, hereby 
appoint: 

• 1. Name 
Address 
Emailld I Or failing I 
Sij!;nature I him I 

2.	 Name 
Address 
Email Id I Or failing I 
Sij!;nature I him I 

3.	 Name 
Address 
Email Id I Or failing I 
Sij!;nature I him I 

•

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 33 rd Annual
 
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Saturday, 11 th August, 2018 at 10.00 a.m. at
 
AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai­


•
 400 051 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as indicated below:
 

Sr. No. Resolutions	 For Against 
1. Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended 3J51 March, 20 J8 
2. Re-appointment of Mr. Nirav Mehta, who retires by rotation 
3. Appointment MIs. Diwan Gosalia & Associates, Chartered 

Accountants as Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration 
4. Adoption of new set ofArticles of Association of the Company 

•
Signed this day of 2018. 

Affix 
revenueSignature of shareholder 
stamp 

Signature of Proxy Holder(s): 

NOTE: The Proxy Form In order to be effective should be completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 before the commencement ofthe Meeting. 
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